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NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 147th Annual General Meeting of the members of THE NEW GREAT EASTERN
SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Monday, 26th September, 2022 at 12.00 PM (IST)

through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year

ended 31st March, 2022, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the Audited

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and Auditors

Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Anurag Kanoria (DIN 00200630) who retires by rotation and, being eligible,

offers himself for reappointment.

3. To reappoint M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139,141, 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or

reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee

and the Board of Directors, M/s. Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration no.

100991W) be and are hereby reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further terms of 5(five)

consecutive years, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this 147th Annual General Meeting till the

conclusion of the 152nd Annual General Meeting (to be held in calendar year 2027), on such remuneration

as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committee

from time to time.

Resolved further that the Board of Directors (which term shall include any committee of the Board authorized

in this regard) be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed

proper, necessary, or expedient, including filing the requisite forms or submission of documents with any

authority or accepting any modifications to the clauses as required by such authorities, for the purpose of

giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected therewith, or incidental thereto.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. An alteration in Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and in this regard,

to consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, including any statutory amendments

or modifications thereto or substitutions or reenactments made thereof for the time being in force, the Clause

III under the heading “III. The objects for which the Company is established are the following” of the Memorandum

of Association, be altered by renumbering the existing clause (a) as a(i) and also by inserting following new

Clauses by numbering as Clause a (ii) and a (iii) after the existing renumbered Clause No. a (i) under the

heading “III. The objects for which the Company is established are the following” of the Memorandum of

Association of the Company.

a(ii) To act as a sales platform to carry on in India and abroad on the internet and through offline channels,

the business of selling, reselling, trading, exporting, distributing, subcontracting, altering, improving,

assembling, supplying to end consumers on a pre-order basis, any of the goods/merchandise, articles

of all kind which are procured from suppliers/retailers, to carry on the business or profession of providing

a platform, technology and/or other mechanism/services including through any present and future

technology to facilitate transactions, commerce, electronic commerce, mobile commerce, any type of

commerce including but not limited to transactions by and between businesses and individual consumers

and the likes and incidental and ancillary activities ,to carry on in India and abroad, the business of
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operating, maintaining, marketing and otherwise dealing in all types of electronic, technological, wireless

application protocol (WAP), 5G and internet properties including web-sites and portals on the World Wide

Web for the business of the Company and providing internet, wireless application protocol (WAP), 5G

or other existing and future, whether known or unknown, technology based/other software, media, medium

and information technology services or information technology enabled services of all kinds, to manage

the online portal, to apply for and hold intellectual property rights including the domain name and trademark.

a(iii) To carry on business of establishing, buying, selling, renting, exhibiting, importing, exporting, and dealing

in the Arts such as of paintings, home décor, sculptures, mixed-media works, films, photographs,

installations, objects from traditional modes of living, cultures and lifestyles, antiques, artefacts, whether

physical or digital in nature or in any media, both tangible and intangible including setting up of art galleries,

museums, kiosks etc. for dissemination of knowledge, exhibition, sale etc. and to act as art agents, arts

advisors, art consultants, curators, mentors etc. and to support artists, both upcoming and established. 

To create various engagements, both commercial and non-commercial, between the artists, art community

and the public including but not restricted to sale of artwork, exhibitions, public and private shows, art-

residencies, talks and lectures, lecture-demonstrations, workshops, theatrical productions, musical

performances, art events, meet and is greet activities, endorsements on various platforms and/or media

etc. To give out art gallery, art museums, kiosks, or any other related spaces, both physical and digital

on rent and for providing artworks, whether physical or digital, paintings, sculptures, films, photographs,

installations, antiques, artefacts, objects including but not restricted to traditional, folk and contemporary

objects, sculptures etc. on a commercial basis and to carry on any other activities which are incidental

/ ancillary to the aforesaid business. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters

and things necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to this resolution and to

agree to such modification, terms and conditions with reference thereto as may be directed by the prescribed

authorities and make all necessary filings and intimations to the Registrar of Companies and other appropriate

authorities, in its absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable.”

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730

NOTES

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) relating to the Ordinary

/ Special Business(es) to be transacted at the 147th Annual General Meeting of the Company (the “Meeting”

or “AGM”) under items Nos. 3 and 4 is annexed hereto.

2. In view of the global outbreak and continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”),

vide its General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April,

2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January,

2021, General Circular No. 19/2021 dated 8th December, 2021, General Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14th

December, 2021 and General Circular No. 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 (collectively referred to as “MCA

Circulars”) has permitted the holding of the AGM through Video Conferencing (‘’VC”)/ Other Audio Visual Means

(“OAVM”) on or before 31st  December, 2022, without the physical presence of the shareholders at a common

venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Act read with circulars issued by MCA, the 147th AGM of

the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the 147th AGM shall be the Registered

Office of the Company.
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3. Pursuant to MCA, since the AGM is conducted through VC/OAVM, where physical presence of members has been

dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the facility of appointment of proxies

under Section 105 of the Act is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of

the Act, representatives of the Bodies Corporate/ Members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through

remote e-voting and for participation and voting in the AGM through VC/OAVM. Since the AGM will be held through

VC in accordance with the Circulars, proxy form route map and attendance slip are not attached to this Notice.

4. Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum

under Section 103 of the Act.

5. A copy of the financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2022 together

with the Auditors’ and Directors’ Report thereon are enclosed.

6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 20th September,
2022 to 26th September, 2022 (both days inclusive).

7. Members holding shares in physical form, if any, and desirous of making a nomination or cancellation/ variation

in nomination already made in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of

the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to submit the prescribed Form No. SH.13 to the Registrar and Share

Transfer Agent of the Company for nomination and Form No. SH.14 for cancellation / variation as the case

may be. Shareholders holding shares in demat form are also advised to avail nomination facility by submitting

the prescribed form to their respective Depository Participants (DPs).

8. As a part of ‘Green Initiative, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested to register

the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with the RTA in case the

shares are held by them in physical form, if any.

9. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for the FY 2021-22 are

being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/

Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for the FY 2021-22 are also available on

the Company’s website www.newgreat.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

10. As required under the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India, relevant information in respect of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual

General Meeting is provided herein below and forms a part of this Notice.

11. Shareholders holding share in physical form, may, please address all correspondence including requests for

change of address etc. to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

12. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM Facility, a Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

13. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID nge@newgreat.in for redressal of shareholders’ complaints

/ grievances.  If you have any query please write to us at nge@newgreat.in.

14. Electronic copy of all the documents as required under the Act and referred to in the accompanying Notice of

the AGM and the Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspection.

15. Institutional Investors who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote in the AGM

through VC/OAVM Facility.

16. Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation

at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to all the members on first come first served basis. This

will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional

Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the

AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

17. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and MCA Circulars, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting

to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
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into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic

means, as the authorised e-voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as

well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

18. Details required under Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS - 2) issued by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this AGM is provided in “Annexure-

A” of this notice. Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment have furnished requisite declarations under Section

164(2) and other applicable provisions of the Act including rules framed thereunder.

19. To prevent fraudulent transactions, shareholders are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company

of any change in address or demise of any Shareholder as soon as possible. Shareholders are also advised to

not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the

concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time.

20. The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mrs. Zankhana Bhanshali (Membership No. FCS 9261

/ CP No. 10513), Practicing Company Secretary to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting through

electronic voting system at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

21. The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of e-voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the Meeting and

votes cast through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report and submit the same to the Chairman

or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare results (consolidated) within

two days from the conclusion of the AGM.

22. The result declared along with the Scrutinizers Report will be placed on the Company’s website www.newgreat.in

and on the website of CDSL e-voting(www.evotingindia.com) immediately after the declaration of result.

23. Instructions for e-voting and joining the AGM are as follows:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER

(i) The voting period begins at 9:00 a.m. (1ST) on Friday, 23rd September, 2022 and ends at 5:00 p.m. (1ST)
on Sunday, 25th September, 2022. During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical

form, if any, or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 19th September, 2022 may cast

their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. A person who is

not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. Once the vote on a

resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again.

Any person who acquires equity shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch

of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date, may cast her/his vote by sending a request for remote

e-voting.

(ii) Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also participate in the AGM

through VC / OAVM Facility but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

(iii) Pursuant to various circulars entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in

respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public

non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to entities in India.

This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the

shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided

to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat

accounts/websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their

vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but

also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.
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(iv) In terms of various circulars on e-Voting facility provided by Companies, Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below

Type of Login Method
shareholders

Individual 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing

Shareholders user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without

holding any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https:/

securities in /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/ home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login

Demat mode icon and select New System Myeasi.

with CDSL
2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option

for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided

by company. On clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is

also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/

NSDL/KARVY/ LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’

website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https:/

/web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www. cdslindia.com home

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile

& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will

be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also able

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

Shareholders website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com

holding either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services

securities in is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under

demat mode ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and

with NSDL Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will

be re-directed to  e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https:/

/eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see
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e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you

will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your

Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful

(holding login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you

securities in will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,

demat mode) wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service

login through provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for

their casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting

Depository during the meeting.

Participants

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login

through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk

securities in Demat mode with by sending a request at helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at

CDSL 022-23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk

securities in Demat mode with by sending a request at evoting@nsdl. co.in or call at toll free no.:

NSDL 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders holding

in Demat form & physical shareholders.

(vi) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(vii) Click on “Shareholders” module.

(viii) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form, if any, should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

OR

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at https://www.cdslindia.com

from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services,

click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.

(ix) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(x) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier

e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
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(xi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both

demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are

requested to use the Sequence member sent by Company/RTA or contract Company RTA

Letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the demat account/folio number in the PAN

field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the

said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records

Bank for the said demat account or folio.

Details
Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded

with the depository or company please enter member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank

details field as mentioned in instruction (iii).

(xii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(xiii) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly to the Company selection screen. However,

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required

to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible

to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xiv) For Members holding shares in physical form if any, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions

contained in this Notice.

(xv) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xvi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution

and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xvii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xviii)After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and

accordingly modify your vote.

(xix) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xx) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting

page.

(xxi) If demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification

code and click on Forgot Password and enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xxii) Members can also vote cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be

downloaded from respective store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Remote

Voting on your mobile.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED

WITH THE COMPANY/ DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING

FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE

1. For physical shareholders - Please visit link http://www.purvashare.com/email-and-phone-updation and follow

the registration process as guided thereafter. Post successful registration of the email address, the Member would

get soft copy of the Annual Report along with Notice of the AGM and the procedure for remote e-voting along

with the User ID and the password to enable e-voting for this AGM. In case of any queries, the Member may

write to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company at support@purvashare.com

2. For demat shareholders - Members shall register their email addresses in respect of electronic holdings with their

concerned Depository Participants by following due procedure as advised by them.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions

mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after

successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM facility through the CDSL e-Voting

system. Members may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by

using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/ members login where

the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the meeting through laptops / ipads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance

during the meeting.

6. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via mobile

hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended

to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as

a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client

ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at nge@newgreat.in by 16th September, 2022. Those Members who have

registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM.

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the

AGM. The members are also requested to send their queries, if any, by 16th September, 2022.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER

1. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote

e-voting.

2. Only those Members, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on

the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through

e-voting system available during the AGM.

3. If any Votes are cast by the members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same Members

has not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such Members shall be

considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the Members attending the

meeting.

4. Members who have voted through remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be

eligible to vote at the AGM.
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Note for Non Individual Members and Custodians

1. Non Individual members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on

to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

2. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.

evoting@cdslindia.com.

3. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.

The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

4. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

5. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

6. Alternatively, Non Individual members are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.

together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory who are authorised to vote, to the

Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; nge@newgreat.in, if they have voted from individual

tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer

the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia. com, under help

section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact at (022-23058738) and (022-23058543

/ 022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi,

Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill

Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

or call on 022 -23058542/43.

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Number

100991W) (Firm) was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years

to hold office from the conclusion of the 142nd AGM till the conclusion of 147th AGM.  The same was approved

by the members of the Company at their 142nd AGM held on September 29, 2017.

The first term of M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company as Statutory Auditors of the Company shall come to an end upon

conclusion of the ensuing AGM. The Board of Directors, on recommendation of Audit Committee and subject to

approval of members, has appointed M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company Statutory Auditors of the Company for a

second term of 5 (five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 152nd

AGM (to be held in calendar year 2027) in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and rules

thereunder.

While considering the reappointment of M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company as Statutory Auditors, the Audit Committee

and Board of Directors evaluated the firm on various parameters including but not limited to independence,

competence, technical capability, approach on transition, overall audit approach, sector expertise and understanding

of the Company and its business.  The Audit Committee and Board of Directors consider M/s Bansi S. Mehta &

Company suitable to continue to handle the scale, diversity and complexity associated with the audit of the financial

statements / results of the Company.

M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company has given consent to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second

term, and have confirmed that their re-appointment, if made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed

under Section 139 and 141 of the Act.

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee shall decide the remuneration in consultation

us the Statutory Auditors M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants.

In addition to the statutory audit, the Company may also obtain certifications from M/s Bansi S. Mehta & Company

under various statutory regulations and other permissible non-audit services as required from time to time, for which

their remuneration shall be approved by the Audit Committee, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 142

and 144 of the Act.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially

or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item no. 3 for this Notice for approval of Members.

ITEM NO. 4

In view of the new emerging business opportunity/globalization, the Company intends to pursue the business of

selling, marketing of its products / merchandise / goods though e-commerce platforms online website selling etc.

and also to run the business of home décor, arts, painting, artifacts, sculptures etc. Accordingly, alteration of the

Objects Clause stated in the Memorandum of Association of the Company by inclusion of a new Clause No. a(ii)

and a(iii) after the existing renumbered clause No. a(i) under the heading “III. The objects for which the Company

is established are the following” as set out in details in the Special resolution annexed to the notice vide item no.

4. The proposed business is expected to add to the profit of the Company and business can be carried on with

the existing business of the Company.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing of the Special Resolutions set out at Item No. 4 of

the accompanying Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. The draft copy of Memorandum of Association

depicting the above proposed changes is available for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to 01.00 p.m. on all working

days except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays at the Registered Office of the Company upto the date of

the Annual General Meeting and at the meeting.

None of the Directors, Key Management Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is, concerned or

interested, financially or otherwise in the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice.
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As per the requirement of Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard 2 as issued by the Institute of

Company Secretaries of India, a statement containing the requisite details of the concerned Directors

are given below

Name of Director Shri Anurag Kanoria

Date of Birth 19th September, 1968

Date of Appointment 1st August, 2011

Qualification M. A-Literature (North Eastern University) PHD (University of Bombay)

Nature of expertise in specific General Administration and Procurement / Marketing of Home Décor

functional areas Items.

Remuneration last drawn Salary Rs. 2,10,000/- per month plus perquisites including retirement

benefits and House Rent Allowance of Rs. 90,000/- per month

Directorship in other Indian 1. Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

Companies 2. New India Exports Private Limited

3. The United Provinces Sugar Company Limited

Number of meetings of the Board

attended during the Financial Four (4)

Year 2020-21

Relationship inter-se with other Smt Vineeta Kanoria, a Whole Time Director of the Company, is the

directors/ key managerial personnel brothers wife of Shri Anurag Kanoria

Chairman/ Member of any committee N. A.

of the board of directors

Shareholding, if any in the Company 23,763 equity shares of the subscribed and paid-up equity share capital

of the Company

By order of the Board of Directors

For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Place : Mumbai and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Date : July 25, 2022 DIN : 01509730

ANNEXURE “A”
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors of the Company are pleased to present the One Hundred Forty Seventh Annual Report of the Company

along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Sl. Particulars F.Y 2021-22 F.Y 2020-21 F.Y 2021-22 F.Y 2020-21
Standalone Standalone Consolidated Consolidated

1. Revenue from Operations 3,092.83 1,933.00 3,128.99 1,960.36

2. Other Income 105.19 85.36 107.33 87.56

3. Profit before Depreciation and Tax 426.80 463.42 463.23 490.77

4. Provision for Depreciation 104.53 129.80 104.53 129.80

5. Profit / (Loss) before Tax 322.27 333.62 358.70 360.97

6. Current Tax / MAT 96.01 - 96.01 -

7. Earlier Period Taxation - - - 0.14

8. Deferred Tax 388.66 (790.83) 391.30 (790.83)

9. Profit / (Loss) for the Year (162.40) 1,124.45 (128.61) 1,151.66

10. Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

for the Year 10,802.29 12,623.19 10,802.29 12,623.19

11. Income Tax relating to Other Comprehensive

Income / (Loss) for the Year (1,114.65) (790.83) (1,114.65) (790.83)

12. Total Comprehensive Income /

(Loss) for the Year 9,525.24 12,956.81 9,559.03 12,984.02

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year under review, the consolidated profit before depreciation and tax was ` 463.23 lakhs against a

consolidated profit of ` 490.77 lakhs in the previous year.

The organised textile sector has continued to remain under pressure during the period under review. The textile

manufacturing operations at the Byculla unit continue to remain unviable. The Company has, however, registered

improved revenues from the operations of its textile unit at Silvassa. The quality of its products has been established

and is well received in the market.  The home decor division has also been under pressure during the year due

to a very challenging business environment on account of Covid and a consequent slowdown in demand from end

users.

In compliance with the new Indian Accounting Standards, a fair value of investments has been done as on the

date of the Balance Sheet as a result of which there is an unrealized profit of 1.00 lakh on investments made by

the Company in debt mutual funds and an unrealized profit of 10755.00 lakhs on investments made by the Company

in the equity share market. During the Calendar year 2020, Franklin Templeton had wound up its Ultra Short Bond

Fund Scheme in which the Company had invested ` 344.00 lakhs of which the Company has been able to recover

336.00 lakhs during the course of the period under consideration. As per expert advice received by the management,

it is expected that the Company should be able to recover the balance amount invested in the aforesaid scheme

in due course.

The Company has registered improved revenue from the operations of its subsidiary Company.
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CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

INDIAN ACCOUNTINGS STANDARD

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has, notified that the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) are applicable

to certain classes of companies from 1st April, 2019 with a transition date of 1st April, 2018.  Ind As was accordingly

applicable to the Company from 1st April, 2019.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules made thereunder relating

to Corporate Social Responsibility, do not apply to the Company.

DETAILS OF BOARD / COMMITTEE AND ITS MEETING

Four (4) Board Meetings were convened and held during the year. The meetings where held on 1st June, 2021,

3rd September, 2021, 10th December, 2021 and 24th February, 2022. There has not been any instance during

the year where a recommendation of the Audit Committee has not been accepted by the Board. The interval between

two meetings has been well within the maximum period mentioned under section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The aforesaid details are given in “Annexure A” of the report.

DIVIDEND

To conserve the resources for the future business requirements, the Board of Directors do not recommend declaration

of any dividend for the year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The profit earned during the year has been transferred by the Company to its reserves.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up equity share capital as on 31st March, 2022 is ̀  18.09 crores. During the year under review, the Company

has not issued any shares including shares with differential voting rights or employee stock options or sweat equity

shares nor does it have any scheme to fund its employees to purchase the shares of the Company. As on 31st

March, 2022, none of the Directors of the Company hold instruments which are convertible into equity shares of

the Company.

Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022, each

equity share of a face value of ` 100 per share was sub divided into ten equity shares of face value of ` 10 per

share.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors has reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary of the Company during the year namely Kanoria

Udyog Limited.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013, consolidated financial statements of the Company

and of its subsidiary have been prepared which form a part of this Annual Report.

During the year under review, no company has ceased to be a subsidiary or an associate company of the Company.

A statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary and other necessary details

in the prescribed format AOC-1 is at “Annexure B” and forms a part of the consolidated financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 form a part of the Notes to the Financial Statements.
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DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the financial year 2021-22 within the meaning

of Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)

Rules, 2014 as amended, and there are no outstanding deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)

Rules, 2014.

INSURANCE

The properties of the Company have been adequately insured.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions are in accordance with the approvals being granted by the Audit Committee, Board

of Directors and the Members at the Annual General Meeting (as applicable).

The particulars of every contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in

sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, “Annexure C” in Form No. AOC-2.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes or commitments entered into between the end of the financial year and the date

of the Report affecting the financial position of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing and continuous process within the Company and an

assessment of the same is periodically carried out by the Board.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system which are constantly assessed and

strengthened with new/revised standard operating procedures. The internal control system of the Company is

commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The main thrust of the internal audit is to

test and review controls, appraisal of risks and business processes, besides benchmarking controls with best practices

in the industry.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal

control systems and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. The Company has a robust Management

Information System which is an integral part of the control mechanism.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors and the Business Heads are periodically apprised

of the audit findings and corrective actions taken. Audit plays a key role in providing assurance to the Board of

Directors. Significant audit observations and corrective actions taken by the management are presented to the Audit

Committee of the Board.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company treats its human resources as an important asset and believes in its contribution to the all-round

growth of the Company. The Company takes adequate steps to upgrade and enhance the quality of this asset

and strives to maintain it in an agile and responsive form. The Company is an equal opportunity employer and

practices fair employment policies. The Company is confident that its human capital will effectively contribute to

the long term value enhancement of the organization.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

There is no significant and material order passed by Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern

status of the Company and its future operations.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial relations with staff and workmen during the year under review remained cordial.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONAL

Appointment of Directors

Shri Anurag Kanoria (DIN 00200630) Director, retires by rotation and being eligible and offers himself for reappointment.

A brief resume of Shri Anurag Kanoria, who is proposed to be reappointed, is provided in the Notice of the 147th

Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Policy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors

Criteria for Appointment of Independent Directors

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee appoints independent directors

who are of high integrity and with the relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse Board.

Criteria for Appointment of Whole Time Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee identifies persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise and

experience as well as leadership qualities for such positions and takes into consideration recommendations, if any,

received from any member of the Board in this regard.

Declaration from Independent Directors

Each independent director has given a declaration that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid down

under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid

down the criteria for evaluation of the performance of individual directors and the Board as a whole. Based on

the said criteria, the exercise of evaluation is carried out through a structured process covering various aspects

of the functioning of the Board such as the composition of the Board and Committees, experience & expertise,

performance of specific duties & obligations, governance & compliance issues, attendance, contribution at meetings

etc. The performance evaluation of non-independent directors was carried out by an independent director at a

separately convened meeting in which the performance of the Board as a whole was also evaluated. The performance

of the independent directors has been carried out by the entire Board (excluding the director being evaluated).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As stipulated under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm as under

i) that the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material

departures in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2022,

ii) that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the Company at the end of the financial year under review and of the profit and loss of the Company for

that period;

iii) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year on a going concern basis.

v) that the directors have laid down internal financial controls which are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi) that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, is given in “Annexure D” of this Report.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual return of the Company prepared

in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Act read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014 (as amended), is placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the weblink www.newgreat.in/

Annual Return.

The extract of the Return in Form MGT-9 is enclosed as “Annexure E” to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1),

5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given

in “Annexure F” to this Report.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors and their Audit Report

M/s. Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration no. 100991W) is proposed to be

reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a further terms of 5(five) consecutive years, who shall hold

office from the conclusion of this 147th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 152nd Annual General

Meeting (to be held in calendar year 2027), on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors

of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committee from time to time.

Further, the reports given by the Auditors, M/s. Bansi S. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants, on the standalone

and consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 form part of this Annual

Report and there is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Reports.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud in terms of the second proviso to Section 143(12) of

the Act.

Cost Auditors

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company for the financial year 2021-22 as per the provisions of section 148

of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Cost

Records and Audit) Rules 2014 framed thereunder as well as the Cost Audit Orders issued from time to time.

Compliance of Secretarial Standards

The Board hereby confirms that during the year under review, the Company has complied with the Secretarial

Standards as prescribed by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable since the paid up share

capital of the Company is below Rs. 50 crores and its turnover is below 250 crores and its outstanding loans/borrowings

from banks / public financial institutions is below 100 crores.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual

Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints

Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent,
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contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2021-2022, no complaints were

received by the Company in relation to any incident of sexual harassment.

THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH

THEIR STATS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requirement to disclose the

details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of

2016) during the year alongwith their status as at the end of the financial year is not applicable.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE

TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN

FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUATIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of onetime

settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons

thereof, is not applicable.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from all its

employees and members during the year under review.

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

1. Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprised of Five (5) Directors as on 31st March, 2022 including 2 Independent Directors,

which is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013.

The day to day management is conducted by Shri. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia, Shri Anurag Kanoria and Vineeta

Kanoria Directors of the Company, subject to superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors.

None of the Directors on the Board of the Company is holding office of Director in more than twenty Companies

and Independent Director in more than seven listed companies.

The composition of the Board, and other relevant details relating to the Directors, is given below:

Name of the Director DIN Category No. of other No. of No. of
Directorships* Shares Board

held Meeting
attended

Vineeta Arvindkumar Kanoria 00775298 Director 2 73151 4

Anurag Kantikumar Kanoria 00200630 Director 3 23763 4

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia 01509730 Director 1 5 4

Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala 01527573 Independent 2 5 4

Director

Bimal Kumar Kanodia 00819671 Independent 1 NIL 4

Director

* Excludes Directorship in Foreign Companies and Government Bodies.

2. Skill/Expertise/Competencies of the Board of Directors

The requisite skills, expertise and Competence required for running the business of the Company and as

identified by Board of Director are available with Board of Directors.

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Committees of Directors as to effectively focus in activities falling within their terms

of reference. The minutes of the meeting of all the Committees of the Board are placed before the Board

for discussion/noting. The Board Committees can request special invitees to join the meeting, as appropriate.

The Board has currently established the following Committees:

A. Audit Committee

I. Composition

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee comprising of three (3) Directors,

who have considerable expertise in accounting and financial management. The necessary quorum was

present for all the meetings.

During the year the Committee met four times on 1st June, 2021, 3rd September, 2021, 10th December,

2021, 24th February, 2022. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.
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The attendance of each member of the Committee is given below

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings

Attended

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 4

Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson Independent Director 4

Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 4

Brief Description of Term of Reference

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are broadly as under

� Oversight of financial reporting process of the Company and the disclosure of its financial information

so as to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

� Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointment and, if required, the replacement or removal

of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

� Review and monitor the auditors independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

� Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

� Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for

approval, with particular reference to, but not restricted to:

� Matters required to be included in the ‘Director’s Responsibility Statement’ under sub Section 5

of Section 134, which is further required to be included in our Board’s report in terms of clause

(c) of sub Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

� Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

� Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

� Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

� Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;

� Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

� Qualifications in the draft audit report.

� Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;

� Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company,

wherever it is necessary;

� To review, along with the management, the periodical financial statements before submission to the Board

for approval;

� To review, along with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes

other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring

agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate

recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

� To review, along with the management, performance of statutory auditors, adequacy of the internal control

systems;

� To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage

and frequency of internal audit; discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-

up thereon;
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� To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there

is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting

the matter to the board;

� Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit

as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

� To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

� To review the functioning of the ‘vigil’ mechanism, in case the same is existing;

� Approval of appointment of CFO, or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that

function after assessing the qualifications, experience and background of the candidate, etc.;

� Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee and

to carry out any other function statutorily required to be carried out by the Audit Committee as per applicable

laws;

� Mandatorily review the following information

� management discussion and analysis of financial information and results of operations;

� statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted

by the management;

� management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

� internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

� the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject

to review by the Audit Committee.

II. The Audit Committee invites executive as it may consider appropriate as well as representative of the

statutory auditors.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

I. Composition

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted as per the provisions of Section 178(1)

of the Companies Act, 2013 to review and to recommend the remuneration payable to the Executive

Directors and Senior Management of the Company based on their performance and defined assessment

criteria.

The Committee comprises of three (3) members as mentioned herein below

The Committee members are as follows

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings

Attended

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 2

Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson Independent Director 2

Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 2

II. Brief Description of Term of Reference

The following is the terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of

a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the level and composition of remuneration

of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
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2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

3. To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate

performance benchmarks;

4. Devising a policy on Board diversity; and

5. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their

III. Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is in place, which determines criteria inter-alia qualification,

positive attributes and independence of Directors for their appointment on the Board of the Company

and payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the

candidature for appointment as Director.

(i) Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;

(ii) Personal, Professional or business standing;

(iii) Diversity of the Board.

In case of reappointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the

performance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level.

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

I. Composition

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted a Stakeholders

Relationship Committee comprising of Three (3) Directors as mentioned below to redress complaints

of the shareholders.

The attendance of each member of the Committee is given below

Name of the Member Designation Nature of No. of
Directorship Meetings

Attended

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Member Director 3

Raj Kumar Gulzarilal Jhunjhunwala Chairperson Independent Director 3

Bimal Kumar Kanodia Member Independent Director 3

II. Term of Reference

The following is term of reference of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

i. Efficient transfer of shares; including review of cases for the refusal of transfer / transmission of

shares and debentures

ii. Redressal of shareholders/investors complaints efficient transfer of shares; including review cases

for refusal of transfer / transmission of any other securities;

iii. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval/refusal of transfer or transmission of shares or any

other securities,

iv. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

v. Allotment of shares;

vi. Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and
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vii. To otherwise ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances

and

viii. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company.

III. Number of Shareholders’ Complaints

No complaint was received during the year under review.

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office:
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiary/associate

companies/joint ventures [Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129

read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(in Rupees Lakhs)

Name of Subsidiary Kanoria Udyog Limited

Date since when subsidiary was acquired 01.04.1981

Share Capital 5,000 equity shares of par value Rs. 100/- each fully paid-up.

Other Equity (181.58)

Total Assets 15,207.34

Total Liabilities 15,383.92

Investments Nil

Turnover Nil

Income 1,056.49

Expense 1,020.03

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 36.45

Income Tax for earlier years —

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 36.45

Proposed Dividend Nil

% of Shareholding 100%

Notes

1. Reporting period and reporting currency of the above subsidiary is the same as that of the Company.

2. Part B of the Annexure is not applicable as there are no associate companies/joint ventures of the Company

as on 31st March, 2022.

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office:
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM NO. AOC 2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules,  2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred

to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under

third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis - Not Applicable

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis.

Sl. Particulars Details
No.

a) Name(s) of the related party & New India Exports Shri Arvind Kanoria

nature of relationship Private Limited

b) Nature of contracts/ Purchases of Advisory Services

arrangemnets/transaction Home Décor Items

c) Duration of the contracts/ from the financial year Shall continue with effect from

arrangements/transaction 2019-20 and onward 1-4-2015 until either party

gives the other party a written

notice of not less than 30

days towards termination of

the assignment.

d) Value of transaction in Nil Rs. 2,40,00,000

FY 2021-22

e) Date of approval by the 27th March, 2019 30th September, 2019

Board/Members

f) Amount paid as advances, — —

if any

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office:
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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ANNEXURE “D” TO THE DIRECTORS` REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a) Energy conservation measures taken by the Company

(i) Electrical Energy

Reducing the maximum demand by evenly distributing the load throughout the day and increasing

efficiency of the plant and equipments.

(ii) Fuel Oil Consumption: NIL

b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:

NIL

c) Impact of the measures (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact

on cost of production of goods: Rationalisation in power consumption.

d) Total energy consumption per unit of production: As per Form “A”.

FORM “A”

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY 2020-2021

Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy

A. Power & Fuel Consumption

1. Electricity

a) Purchased Units (KWH) 24,41,965 11,82,112

Total Amount (Rs.) 1,39,42,901 85,52,127

Rate / Unit Rs. 5.71 7.23

b) Own Generation

From Diesel Generators (units)

Diesel oil consumption (Ltrs.)

Units per Litre of Diesel Oil

Cost per Unit (Rs.)

2. Coal / Per Coke

3. Furnace Oil Quantity in K. Ltr.

Total Cost (Rs.)

Average rate / Ltr (Rs.)

4. Other / Internal Generation

5. Consumption per Unit of Production

In view of composite nature of the textile unit, it is not

possible to express the consumption of power & fuel

per unit of production.
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Efforts made in technology absorption as per Form “B”

I Research and Development (R & D):

1. Specific Areas in which R & D carried out by the Company: NIL

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D: NIL

3. Future plan of Action: Development of new varieties and product mix : NIL

4. Expenditure on R & D: NIL

II Technology absorption, adoption and innovation:- NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Financial Year Financial Year

2021-2022 2020-2021

Earnings : Export of Goods (Rs.) 33,99,497 1,51,852

Outgo: Import of materials & other expenses (Rs.) 10,75,167 77,785

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office:
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730
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FORM MGT - 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2021

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i CIN U17110MH1873PLC000015

ii Registration Date 15/12/1873

iii Name of the Company The New Great Eastern Spinning &

Weaving Company Limited

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited By Shares/Indian

Non-Government Company

v Address of the Registered office & 25-29, Dr Ambedkar Road, Byculla,

Contact details Mumbai - 400 027.

Phone : 022-2200 3231

vi Whether Listed Company No

vii Name, Address & Contact details of the Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited,

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 9 Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.R. Boricha

Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai-400 011.

Phone : +91 22 23018261

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

Sl. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/Service % to total turnover

No. main products/services of the Company

1 Yarn/Textiles 551120 / 551341 68.85

2 Home Decor Items 52333 31.15

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable

No. Company Subsidiary/ Shares Section

Associate held

1 NEW INDIA EXPORTS PRIVATE LIMITED U51900MH1972PTC015770 HOLDING 88.50 SECTION 2(46)
401/405, Jolly Bhavan No. 1, COMPANY

10, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai - 400 020.

2 KANORIA UDYOG LIMITED U18492MH1961PLC018492 SUBSIDIARY 100 SECTION 2(87)
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road, COMPANY
Byculla, Mumbai - 400027.

ANNEXURE “E” TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as % to Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holders

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the
of the year (As on 01-04-2021) end of the year (As on 31-03-2022)

% Change
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total during

Shares Shares the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF —  1,09,330  1,09,330 6.04  1,09,330 —  1,09,330 6.04

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corporates —  16,00,582  16,00,582 88.50  16,00,582 —  16,00,582 88.50

e) Bank/FI

f) Any Other

Sub-total : (A) (1) —  17,09,912  17,09,912 94.54  17,09,912 —  17,09,912 94.54

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs-Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corporates

d) Banks/FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total : (A) (2) — — — — — — — —

Total Shareholding of Promoter

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)  -  17,09,912  17,09,912 94.54  17,09,912 —  17,09,912 94.54

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI —  1,667  1,667 0.09 —  1,667  1,667 0.09

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies  8,360 —  8,360 0.46  8,360 —  8,360 0.46

g) FIIs

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total : (B) (1)  8,360  1,667  10,027 0.55  8,360  1,667  10,027 0.55

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i) Indian  2  174  176 0.01  2  174  176 0.01

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding  nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh  2,448  29,561  32,009 1.77  2,654  27,052  29,706 1.64

ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh  45,509  8,118  53,627 2.97  45,509  10,421  55,930 3.09

c) Others (specify)

i) Non Resident Indian — — — — — — — 0.00

ii) H.U.F  393  2,460  2,853 0.16  393  2,460  2,853 0.16

Sub-total : (B) (2)  48,352  40,313  88,665 4.90  48,558  40,107  88,665 4.90

Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)  56,712  41,980  98,692 5.46  56,918  41,774  98,692 5.46

C. Shares held by Custodian

for “GDRs & ADRs"

Grand Total (A+B+C)  56,712  17,51,892  18,08,604 100.00  17,66,830  41,774  18,08,604 100.00
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ii) Share Holding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the
of the year (As on 01-04-2021) end of the year (As on 31-3-2022)

Sl. Shareholder’s Name No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares % Change
No. Shares Shares Pledged/ Shares Shares Pledged/ share

of the encumbered of the encumbered holding
Company to total Company to total during the

shares shares year

1 New India Exports Pvt Ltd 16,00,582 88.50 — 16,00,582 88.50 — —

2 Smt. Aruna Kanoria 916 0.05 — 916 0.05 — —

3 Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 73,151 4.04 — 73,151 4.04 — —

4 Shri Anurag Kanoria 23,763 1.31 — 23,763 1.31 — —

5 Shri Paritosh Kanoria 11,500 0.64 — 11,500 0.64 — —

Total 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year  during the year

No. of % of the No. of % of the
Sl. Particulars Shares total shares Shares total shares
No. of the of the

Company Company

1 At the beginning of the year 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) – – – –

At the end of the year 17,09,912 94.54 17,09,912 94.54
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
end of the year during the year

Sl. For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
No. Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the

company company

1 Mahendra Girdharilal Wadhwani 45,509 2.52

31-03-2022 45,509 2.52

2 General Insurance Corporation of India 4,040 0.22

31-03-2022 4,040 0.22

3 Life Insurance Corporation of India 3,080 0.17

31-03-2022 3,080 0.17

4 Purushottam G Ruia 2,544 0.14

31-03-2022 2,544 0.14

5 Anil Agarwal HUF 2,303 0.13

31-03-2022 2,303 0.13

6 Suresh Bhoorchand Shah 1,566 0.09

31-03-2022 1,566 0.09

7 Draupati Banwarilal 1,415 0.08

31-03-2022 1,415 0.08

8 Purshottam Gopiram Ruia 1,393 0.08

31-03-2022 1,393 0.08

9 United India Insurance Company Ltd 1,240 0.07

31-03-2022 1,240 0.07

10 Bindu N.Seth 1,200 0.07

31-03-2022 1,200 0.07

v) Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year  during the year

No. of % of the No. of % of the
Sl. For each of the Directors & KMP Shares total shares of Shares total shares of
No. the Company the Company

1 Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 73,151 4.04

31-03-2022 73,151 4.04

2 Shri Anurag Kanoria 23,763 1.31

31-03-2022 23,763 1.31

3 Shri Vinod Jiwanram Lohia 5 —

31-03-2022 5 —
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V INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -  -  3,75,00,000  3,75,00,000

ii) Interest due but not paid -  -  -  -

iii) Interest accrued but not due -  -  -  -

Total (i+ii+iii) -  -  3,75,00,000  3,75,00,000

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Additions -  -  -  -

Reduction -  -  -  -

Net Change  -  -  -

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount -  -  3,75,00,000  3,75,00,000

ii) Interest due but not paid -  -  -  -

iii) Interest accrued but not due -  -  -  -

Total (i+ii+iii) -  -  3,75,00,000  3,75,00,000

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

1 Gross Salary Dr. Anurag Kanoria Shri Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax, 1961. Rs. 29,07,000/- Rs.  18,07,000/- Rs. 1,68,16,736/- Rs. 2,15,30,736/-

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income tax Act, 1961 — — — —

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 — — — —

2 Stock Options — — — —

3 Sweat Equity — — — —

4 Commission — — — —

as % of profit — — — —

5 Others (specify) — — — —

Total (A) Rs. 29,07,000/- Rs.  18,07,000/- Rs. 1,68,16,736/- Rs. 2,15,30,736/-
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B. Remuneration to other Directors

S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total

No. Rajkumar Jhunjhunwala Bimal Kumar Kanodia Amount

1 Independent Directors – – –

(a) Fee for attending Board

Committee Meetings – – –

(b) Commission – – –

(c) Others, please specify – – –

Total (1) – – –

2 Other Non Executive Directors – – –

(a) Fee for attending Board

Committee Meetings – – –

(b) Commission – – –

(c) Others, please specify – – –

Total (2) – – –

Total (B)=(1+2) – – –

Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B) – – Rs. 2,15,30,736/-

Overall Ceiling as per the Act. As per limit in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
or any amendment thereto

C. Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

1 Gross Salary CEO Company Secretary CFO Total
Ms. Shobha Sharma

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of – Rs. 2,40,000 – Rs. 2,40,000

the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) – – – –

of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) of the Income – – – –
Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Options – – – –

3 Sweat Equity – – – –

4 Commission – – – –

as % of profit – – – –

others, specify – – – –

5 Others, please specify – – – –

Total – Rs. 2,40,000 – Rs. 2,40,000
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VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description  Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/ if any

Punishment/  Court)
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY – – – – –

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

B. DIRECTORS – – – – –

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

C. OTHER OFFICERS
IN DEFAULT – – – – –

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

By order of the Board of Directors

Mumbai, July 25, 2022 For The New Great Eastern Spinning And Weaving Company Limited

Registered Office:
25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Mumbai - 400 027. Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria
CIN: U17110MH1873PLC000015 Whole Time Director and CFO Whole Time Director

Tel: 91 22 22003231 / 4325 and General Manager (Works) DIN: 00200630

Email: nge@newgreat.in DIN : 01509730



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

35

R
e

g
d

. 
O

ff
ic

e
2

5
-2

9
, 

D
r.

 A
m

b
e

d
k
a

r 
R

o
a

d
,

B
y
c
u

lla
, 

M
u

m
b

a
i 

4
0

0
 0

2
7

.
D

a
te

d
: 

J
u

ly
 2

5
, 

2
0

2
2

A
N

N
E

X
U

R
E

 “
F

”
 T

O
 T

H
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

’ 
R

E
P

O
R

T

D
IS

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
 U

N
D

E
R

 R
U

L
E

 5
(2

) 
A

N
D

 5
(3

) 
O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

 (
A

P
P

O
IN

T
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
U

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

IA
L

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
)

R
U

L
E

S
, 

2
0

1
4

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 Y

E
A

R
 E

N
D

E
D

  
3

1
S

T
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0

2
2

A
.

L
is

t 
o

f 
to

p
 1

0
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

S
l.

 N
a

m
e

 o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 D

e
s

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

,
 R

e
m

u
n

e
-

N
a

tu
re

 o
f

Q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
D

a
te

 o
f

D
O

B
A

g
e

L
a

s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
N

o
.

N
a

tu
re

 o
f

ra
ti

o
n

 *
 E

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t

an
d

 E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

A
p

p
o

in
t-

(y
e

a
rs

)
h

e
ld

 b
e

fo
re

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

th
e

D
u

ti
e

s
(y

e
a

rs
)

  
m

e
n

t
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 w

h
o

 i
s

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
re

la
ti

ve

 1
V

in
ee

ta
 K

an
or

ia
 W

ho
le

 T
im

e
1,

68
,1

6,
73

6
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 M

.A
. (

24
 y

ea
rs

)
1/

4/
20

15
27

/5
/1

96
2

60
 N

ew
 In

di
a 

E
xp

or
ts

A
nu

ra
g 

K
an

or
ia

D
ire

ct
or

P
vt

. L
td

2
A

nu
ra

g 
K

an
or

ia
 W

ho
le

 T
im

e
29

,0
7,

00
0

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 M
.A

 (
B

os
to

n 
U

ni
v.

)
1/

3/
19

98
19

/9
/1

96
8

53
 N

on
e

V
in

ee
ta

 K
an

or
ia

D
ire

ct
or

(3
9 

ye
ar

s)

3
S

um
an

 S
ha

h
 S

to
re

 M
an

ag
er

19
,6

2,
00

0
 F

ul
l T

im
e

 B
.A

 (
28

 y
ea

rs
)

1/
5/

20
14

16
/8

/1
96

6
56

 S
TP

I L
td

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le

4
V

in
od

 J
iw

an
ra

m
 L

oh
ia

 W
ho

le
 T

im
e

18
,0

7,
00

0
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 B

.C
om

,L
LB

,D
B

M
1/

10
/1

99
6

26
/1

/1
95

1
71

 B
om

ba
y 

W
ire

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
D

ire
ct

or
 &

 C
F

O
(5

9 
ye

ar
s)

 R
op

es
 L

td
an

d 
G

en
er

al
M

an
ag

er
 (

W
or

ks
)

5
K

ris
hn

a 
K

um
ar

 K
un

w
ar

 G
M

-F
in

an
ce

16
,0

6,
00

0
 F

ul
l T

im
e

 B
.C

om
 (

H
),

6/
11

/2
01

3
24

/1
2/

19
77

44
 N

ip
po

 B
at

te
rie

s
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 &
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

M
B

A
-F

in
.

(1
8 

ye
ar

s)

6
S

an
to

sh
 D

ev
i P

an
ch

bh
ai

 S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
er

15
,1

2,
00

0
 F

ul
l T

im
e

 H
ig

he
r 

S
ec

on
da

ry
1/

4/
20

21
1/

7/
19

60
62

Th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

P
ro

vi
nc

es
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

S
al

es
-H

om
e 

D
éc

or
(4

0 
ye

ar
s)

S
ug

ar
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

7
S

ur
es

h 
G

an
ga

pr
as

ad
 G

up
ta

 A
dm

in
st

ra
tio

n
12

,5
6,

40
0

 F
ul

l T
im

e
 B

.C
om

1/
4/

20
18

18
/7

/1
96

0
62

 T
he

 U
ni

te
d 

P
ro

vi
nc

es
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

M
an

ag
er

(2
0 

ye
ar

s)
S

ug
ar

 C
om

pa
ny

 L
td

.

8
M

am
ta

 K
un

w
ar

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

11
,8

8,
00

0
 F

ul
l T

im
e

 M
.C

om
 (

10
 y

ea
rs

)
6/

11
/2

01
4

18
/7

/1
97

5
47

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

O
ffi

ce
r

9
H

ire
n 

K
. S

ha
h

 M
an

ag
er

 (
F

in
an

ce
11

,7
2,

64
0

 F
ul

l T
im

e
 B

.C
om

 (
20

 y
ea

rs
)

1/
4/

20
18

28
/9

/1
97

8
43

 T
he

 U
ni

te
d 

P
ro

vi
nc

es
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

&
 A

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
)

S
ug

ar
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

10
V

ija
y 

P
an

ch
bh

ai
 S

al
es

 O
ffi

ce
r-

9,
60

,0
00

 F
ul

l T
im

e
 P

G
D

M
-M

ar
ke

tin
g,

1/
4/

20
21

19
/1

1/
19

88
33

 T
he

 U
ni

te
d 

P
ro

vi
nc

es
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

H
om

e 
D

éc
or

B
.C

om
 (

5 
ye

ar
s)

S
ug

ar
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

td
.

*
* 

R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

sa
la

ry
, 

a
llo

w
a

n
ce

s,
 b

o
n

u
s 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
ce

rt
a

in
 p

e
rq

u
is

it
e

s 
e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
o

f 
In

co
m

e
 T

a
x 

A
ct

 a
n

d
 R

u
le

s.

B
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
y
e

a
r 

w
h

o
 w

a
s 

in
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
o

n
e

 c
ro

re
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 l

a
kh

s 
ru

p
e

e
s 

p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

.

C
.

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
y
e

a
r 

w
h

o
 w

a
s 

in
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
e

ig
h

t 
la

kh
s 

a
n

d
 f

if
ty

 t
h

o
u

sa
n

d
 r

u
p

e
e

s 
p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

.

B
y
 o

rd
e

r 
o
f 

th
e

 B
o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e

c
to

rs
F

o
r 

T
h

e
 N

e
w

 G
re

a
t 

E
a

s
te

rn
 S

p
in

n
in

g
 &

 W
e

a
v

in
g

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 L

im
it

e
d

V
in

o
d

 J
iw

a
n

ra
m

 L
o

h
ia

D
r.

 A
n

u
ra

g
 K

a
n

o
ri

a
W

h
o

le
 T

im
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 C
F

O
W

h
o
le

 T
im

e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r
a

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
(W

o
rk

s
)

D
IN

: 
0

0
2

0
0

6
3

0
D

IN
 :

 0
1

5
0

9
7

3
0



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

36

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

37

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The New Great Eastern Spinning and
Weaving Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement

of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement

of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary

of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone

financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section

133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022,

its profit and total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that

date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements” section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial

statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial

statements.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note 50 to the standalone financial statements, which states that the lending and investment

activities carried out by the Company attract the applicability provisions of Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC)

under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, the Company is in process of completing the formalities

for registration as NBFC with the Reserve Bank of India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Management Discussion and

Analysis and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect

to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting  frauds  and  other  irregularities;

selection  and  application  of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation

and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone

financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may

cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial

statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope

of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements

in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the

Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the standalone financial

statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March

31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified

as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure

A”;

g. With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements

of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid during the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance with the

provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone

financial statements – Refer Note 37 to the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, except as

disclosed in the Note 47 (viii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other

sources or kind of funds) by the Company or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that

the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person(s) or entity(ies)

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

c. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under

sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided in (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

v. Since the Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year, the question of

commenting on whether the same is in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013

does not arise.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government

of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we enclose in the “Annexure B”, a statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
          Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : July 25, 2022 Partner

Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 22036148ANPESH6258
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,

2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements under

Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of The New Great
Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards

on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control

with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures

of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the

company; and

c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial statements

and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March

31, 2022, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
          Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : July 25, 2022 Partner

Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 22036148ANPESH6258
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our

Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,

2022

Report on the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020, issued in terms of Section 143(11) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited

(“the Company”)

i. a. A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and relevant details of Right-of-use Assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

b. The management of the Company verifies PPE and Right-of-use Assets according to a phased programme

designed to cover all items over a period of one year, which, in our opinion, is at reasonable intervals.

Pursuant to the programme, certain items of PPE have been verified by the management during the

year, and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where

the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed

in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by

us, the Company has neither revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use

Assets) nor its Intangible Assets during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order

is not applicable.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions)

Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e)

of the Order is not applicable.

ii. a. Physical verification of inventories has been conducted by the management during the year which, in

our opinion, is at reasonable intervals; and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification

by the management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on verification between physical stock

and book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventories.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records examined by

us, during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or

financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)

of the Order is not applicable.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records of the

Company examined by us, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other

parties during the year. The Company has made investments only in companies, mutual fund schemes and

Alternate Investment Funds and granted interest-bearing unsecured loans to companies, including its subsidiary

company, during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by

us,

 a. As given in Note 50 to the financial statements, the Company is engaged in lending and investment

activities. Accordingly, clauses 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. The terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in the nature of loans,  are not prima facie

prejudicial to the interest of the Company.
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c. Loans granted by the Company are maintained in the nature of current account and/or are repayable

on demand after six months from the date of disbursement. However, the terms for payment of interest

is stipulated and the receipts for interest are regular. In terms of the stipulation, no amount of repayment

of loan was due during the year or at the year-end.

d. In respect of loans granted by the Company, based on the stipulation as mentioned in (c) above, there

is no overdue amount remaining outstanding at the balance sheet date. Accordingly, reporting under

clause 3(iii)(d) is not applicable.

e. As given in Note 50 to the financial statements, the Company is engaged in lending and investment

activities. Accordingly, clauses 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f. As indicated in (c) above, the Company has granted loans to companies which are repayable on demand

after six months from the date of disbursement, details as required are given herein below. The Company

has not granted any loan to Promoters.

Particulars Amount
` in Lakhs

Loans:

-Related Party – Subsidiary Company 15,281.84

Percentage of loans given:

  - Related Party – Subsidiary Company 98.70%

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records of the

Company examined by us, the Company has neither advanced any loan nor has given any guarantee or provided

any security in connection with any loan as specified under Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act. Further,

in respect of loans and investments made, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions

of Section 186 of the Act.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books

and records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which

are deemed to be deposits under the Act and Rules made there under from the public. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been

specified by the Central Government under Section 148 (l) of the Act for the lending and investment activities

carried out by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

examined by us, except for delay in payment of Tax deducted at source, the Company has generally

been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,

Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value

Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities. Except

for the details for arrears given below, there are no other arrears of outstanding statutory dues on the
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last day of the financial year, for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable :

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Due Date Date of Remarks,
Statute the Dues `  the amount Payment if any

relates

Income-tax Tax 916 April 1, 2021 May 7, December Paid with

deducted to 2021 12, 2021 interest

at source April 30, 2021

Income-tax Tax 945 May 1, 2021 June 7, December Paid with

deducted to 2021 12, 2021 interest

at source May 31, 2021

Income-tax Tax 916 June 1, 2021 July 7, December Paid with

deducted to 2021 12, 2021 interest

at source June 30, 2021

Income-tax Tax 916 July 1, 2021 August 7, December Paid with

deducted to 2021 12, 2021 interest

at source July 31, 2021

Income-tax Tax 978 August 1, 2021 September December Paid with

deducted to 7, 2021 12, 2021 interest

at source August 31, 2021

Income-tax Tax 824 February 1, 2021 March 7, March 22, Paid with

deducted to 2021 2022 interest

at source February 28, 2021

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

of the Company examined by us, details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above, which

have not been deposited on account of disputes as at March 31, 2022 and the forum where the dispute

is pending are given below :

Sr. Name of the Forum where dispute Nature of the Period to which Amount
No. Statute is pending Dues the amount relates `

1. The Income-tax Commissioner of Income tax Assessment 3,917,129*

Act, 1961 Income Tax (Appeals) and interest Year 2015-16 (7,83,430)

2. The Income-tax Commissioner of Income tax Assessment 1,09,022*

Act, 1961 Income Tax (Appeals) and interest Year 2017-18 (33,000)

3. Employees’ Employees’ Provident  Interest and For the period 8,15,691

Provident Funds Fund Organization damages to the April 1, 1996

And based on the extent not to

Miscellaneous order of High Court, admitted March 31, 2014

Provisions Bombay

Act, 1952

4. Employees’ State Employees’ State Outstanding Assessment 15,00,000

Insurance Insurance Contribution Year 1995-1996

Act, 1948 Corporation based together with

on the order of interest

High Court,

Bombay

*Indicates amount deposited or paid under dispute.
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viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any transactions relating

to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the

tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

ix. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

of the Company examined by us, the Company has not taken any loan or has borrowings from any

party. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(ix)(a), 3(ix)(c), 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not

applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,

we report that the Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government

or any government authority.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance

sheet of the Company, we report that funds raised on short-term basis, if any, have not been utilised

for long-term purposes.

x. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

examined by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records

examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. a. On the basis of books and records of the Company examined by us and according to the information

and explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the Company or no material fraud

on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year in the course of our audit.

b. To the best of our knowledge, no report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

during the year and upto the date of this report.

c. As represented to us by the management, the Company has not received any whistle-blower complaint

during the year and upto the date of this report.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of books and records of the Company

examined by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177

and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the standalone

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. Since the Company is a unlisted public company and its paid up share capital is less than ` 50 Crore, its

turnover is less than ` 200 Crore, its outstanding deposits is less than ` 25 Crore and it did not have any

outstanding loans or borrowings at any time during the previous financial year, as per Section 138 of the

Act, the Company is not mandatorily required to have an internal audit system and accordingly, the Company

does not have any internal audit system so as to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) and 3(xiv)(b) of the Order.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the books and records examined

by us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to

its directors. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. a. As given in Note 50 to the financial statements, the Company is required to be registered under Section

45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 and as per the information and explanations given to us,

the Company is in process of completing the formalities for such registration.

b. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve

Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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c. According to the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the Company

does not have CIC as part of the Group. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately

preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of financial ratios, ageing and

expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying

the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on

our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes

us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company

is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within

a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to

the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date

of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within

a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they

fall due.

xx. As per the information and explanations given to us and on basis of the books and records examined by

us, we report that since the Company has average net losses during the immediately preceding three financial

years calculated in terms of the provisions of Section 198 of the Act, it is not required to spend any money

under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act and accordingly, any reporting under clause (xx) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company for the year.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
          Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : July 25, 2022 Partner

Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 22036148ANPESH6258
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Note As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

ASSETS

1. Financial Assets
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 945.59 189.59
b. Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 50.75 48.62
c. Trade Receivables 5 254.27 155.32
d. Loans 6 15,483.34 13,368.45
e. Investments 7 41,431.70 33,535.27
f. Other Financial Assets 8 30.28 20.54

58,195.93 47,317.79
2. Non Financial Assets

a. Inventories 9 1,515.43 1,447.97
b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 442.44 405.48
c. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 NIL NIL
d. Property, Plant and Equipment 12 497.09 586.20
e. Right-of-Use Assets 13 27.46 92.60
f. Other Intangible Assets 14 3.76 8.13
g. Other Non-Financial Assets 15 239.06 264.19

2,725.24 2,804.57

Total Assets 60,921.17 50,122.36

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1. Financial Liabilities
a. Trade Payables 16

i. Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises NIL NIL

ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises NIL 13.14

b. Deposits 17 375.00 375.00
c. Lease Liabilities 18 28.47 97.23
d. Other Financial Liabilities 19 57.95 106.34

461.42 591.71
2. Non Financial Liabilities

a. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 1,503.31 NIL
b. Provisions 20 201.74 293.02
c. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 21 24.29 32.46

1,729.34 325.48
EQUITY

a. Equity Share Capital 22 1,808.60 1,808.60
b. Other Equity 23 56,921.81 47,396.57

58,730.41 49,205.17

 Total Liabilities and Equity 60,921.17 50,122.36

The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 - 51
the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

49

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Operations
i. Interest Income 24 1,044.09 783.38
ii. Dividend Income 25 207.25 118.99
iii. Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 26 10.92 370.47
iv. Sale of Products 27 1,830.57 660.16

I Total Revenue from Operations 3,092.83 1,933.00

II Other Income 28 105.19 85.36

III Total Income (I + II) 3,198.02 2,018.36

Expenses
i. Finance Costs 29 10.86 10.51
ii. Impairment on Financial Instruments 30 105.75 NIL
iii. Cost of Materials Consumed 31 780.16 295.62
iv. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 32 229.35 68.12
v. Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade

and  Work-in-Progress 33 22.77 13.31
vi. Employee Benefits Expense 34 587.08 387.07
vii. Depreciation and Amortisation 35 104.53 129.80
viii. Other Expenses 36 1,035.25 780.31

IV Total Expenses 2,875.75 1,684.74

V Profit / (Loss) before Tax (III-IV) 322.27 333.62

VI Tax Expense : 41
i. Current Tax 96.01 NIL
ii. (Excess) / Short Provision for Tax of earlier Years NIL NIL
iii. Deferred Tax 388.66 (790.83)

Total Tax Expense 484.67 (790.83)

VII Profit / (Loss) for the Year (V-VI) (162.40) 1,124.45

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 44.08 2.29
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 10,758.21 12,620.90

ii. Income tax relating to above
a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans (11.09) (0.58)
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments (1,103.56) (790.25)

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 9,687.64 11,832.36

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VII+VIII) 9,525.24 12,956.81

X Earnings per equity share of face value of ` 100 each 39
Basic (in `) (0.90) 6.22
Diluted (in `) (0.90) 6.22

The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 - 51
the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Partculars Year ended For Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 322.27 333.62
Adjustments for

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 104.53 129.80
Excess balances and liabilities written back (1.47) (17.37)
Provision for trade receivables and advances /
(Reversal of provision for trade receivables and advances) 105.75 (3.02)
Interest Income (1,044.09) (783.38)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL (1.09)
Dividend Income (207.25) (118.99)
Sundry balances Written-off 3.66 0.61
Gain on Lease modification (4.63) NIL
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes (10.92) (370.47)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (732.15) (830.29)
Working Capital Changes

(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables (98.95) 2.78
(Increase) / decrease in Other Financial Assets (9.74) (5.14)
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories (67.46) 3.16
(Increase) / decrease in Other Non-financial Assets 19.58 7.76
Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payables (13.14) (21.71)
Increase / (decrease) in Deposits NIL NIL
Increase / (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (48.39) (13.99)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Non-financial Liabilities (8.17) (27.03)
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions (91.28) (9.13)

Cash Generated / (Used) from Operations (1,049.70) (893.59)
Income Taxes paid (net) (36.96) (71.02)

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Operating Activities (A) (1,086.66) (964.61)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (8.01) (20.31)
Purchase of Other Intangible Assets NIL NIL
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL 1.61

Loans (Given) / Repaid (2,114.89) (3,988.38)
Purchase of Investments (9,886.84) (25,070.66)

Proceeds from Sale of Investments 12,606.55 29,283.85
Bank Deposit under lien (2.13) (3.38)
Dividend received from Investments 207.25 118.99
Interest received 1,045.23 782.24

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Investing Activities (B) 1,847.16 1,103.96

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from / (Repayment) of Borrowings NIL (22.10)
Payment of Principal Portion of Lease Liabilities (2.04) (6.41)
Payment of Interest Portion of Lease Liabilities (2.46) (7.99)

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Financing Activities (C) (4.50) (36.50)

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A + B + C] 756.00 102.85

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 189.59 86.74

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 945.59 189.59

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 756.00 102.85
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The accompanying Significant Accounting

Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-51
the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022

Notes to the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

Notes :

i. Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Statement

of Cash Flows” specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following :

` in lakhs

 Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

 Cash on hand 0.04 0.16

 Balances with Banks 945.55 189.43

 Total 945.59 189.59

iii. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including changes from cash flows and non-cash changes:

` in lakhs

Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
April 1, 2021 Changes Changes March 31, 2022

Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL

(Other than Debt Securities)

Lease Liabilities 97.23 (4.50) (64.26) 28.47

Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
April 1, 2020 Changes Changes March 31, 2021

Borrowings 22.10 (22.10) NIL NIL

(Other than Debt Securities)

Lease Liabilities 51.82 (14.40) 59.81 97.23

iv. Figures in the brackets are outflows/deductions.
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital

` in lakhs

Particular Number of shares Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2021 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year
Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Share* 1,62,77,436 NIL

Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,80,86,040 1,808.60

* Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022, each equity
share of face value of Rs. 100/- per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- per share.

Particular Number of shares Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 18,08,604 1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year NIL NIL

Balance as at March 31, 2021 18,08,604 1,808.60

B. Other Equity

` in lakhs

Particulars Reserves Equity Instruments
and Surplus through Other

Retained Comprehensive Total
Earnings Income

As at April 1, 2021 39,552.43 7,844.14 47,396.57
Changes in accounting policy or prior period item NIL NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period  39,552.43  7,844.14  47,396.57
Profit/(Loss) for the year  (162.40) NIL  (162.40)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax

- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans  32.99 NIL  32.99
- NET fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity shares through OCI NIL  9,654.65  9,654.65

- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to Retained Earnings  988.56  (988.56) NIL

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  859.15  8,666.09  9,525.24

As at March 31, 2022  40,411.59  16,510.23  56,921.81
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The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-51
the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Reserves Equity Instruments
and Surplus through Other

Retained Comprehensive Total
Earnings Income

As at April 1, 2020 38,110.41 (3,670.65) 34,439.76
Changes in accounting policy or prior period item NIL NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 38,110.41 (3,670.65) 34,439.76
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1,124.45 NIL  1,124.45
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 1.71 NIL 1.71
- Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity instruments through OCI NIL 11,830.65 11,830.65
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to Retained Earnings 315.86 (315.86) NIL

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,442.02 11,514.79 12,956.81

As at March 31, 2021 39,552.43 7,844.14 47,396.57

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2022
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Corporate Information

The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (the “Company”) is a public limited company

incorporated in India on December 15, 1873. The Company is engaged in the business of lending and investment,

manufacture and trading/marketing activities. The Company’s registered office is at 25-29, Dr. Ambedkar Road,

Byculla, Mumbai-400027. The Company is not listed in any stock exchange.

These Standalone Financial Statements were approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and authorised

for issue on 25th July 2022.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended

and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on the basis of going concern,

under historical cost convention, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value

at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’ or ‘`’) which is also

the Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.2. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising

the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements

are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input

that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b. Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

c. Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis,

the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

2.3. Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company derives revenues primarily from lending and investment activities and Sale of Cloth, Yarn,

and Home Décor items. Its other operating revenue includes sale of scarp.

Revenue from contracts with customers for sale of goods or services is recognised when the Company

satisfies performance obligation by transferring promised goods or services to the customer at an amount

that reflects the consideration which the Company is expected to be entitled to in exchange for those

goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for trade

discounts, incentives and returns, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also

excludes taxes collected from customers. The trade discounts incentives and right of return are estimated

and provided for, based on historical, current and forecast information available. A refund liability is

recognised for expected returns in relation to sales made, corresponding assets are recognised for the

products expected to be returned.

The Company does not expect to have any contract where the period between the transfer of the promised

goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceed one year. As a consequence,

the Company does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at a point in time when the control of the goods is transferred

to the customer involving single performance obligation. The control of goods is transferred to the customer

depending upon the terms or as agreed with customer, delivery basis or dispatch, as the case may be.

In case of Export of goods, the control of goods is transferred on receipt of Bill of Lading / Mate Receipt.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the applicable interest rates. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations”

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a financial

asset is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount

on initial recognition.

Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive

the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will

flow to the Company, and the amount of dividend can be reliably measured. This is generally when the

shareholders or Board of Directors approve the dividend.

Trade Receivables, Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities

Trade Receivables

A receivable is recognised by the Company when the control over the goods and services is transferred

to the customer such as when goods and services are delivered as this represents the point in time

at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before

payment is due (which is referred to as “Trade Receivable”).
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A receivable is recognised when the Company’s right to an amount of consideration under the contract

with the customer that is unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before payment is due.

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.

If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays

consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that

is conditional.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to the customer for which the consideration

(or the amount is due) has been received from the customer. If the customer pays the consideration

before the transfer of goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment

is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

2.4. Taxes on Income

Current Income Tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on

taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit

and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years

and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current

tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by

the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to

the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to

interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values

of assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used

in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused

tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available

against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply at the tax

rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based

on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either

in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the

underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

the recognised amounts.
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2.5. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Net realisable value represents

the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary

to make the sale.

Cost of inventory comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost that have been incurred

in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Interest costs are not included

in value of inventories.

Cost is determined as follows:

a. The cost of raw material and finished goods is determined on a First in First Out basis.

b. Work-in-progress

Material cost included in the valuation is determined on a First in First Out basis and cost of conversion

and other costs are determined on the basis of average cost of conversion of the preceding month.

Assets identified and technically evaluated as obsolete and held for disposal are valued at their estimated

net realisable value.

2.6. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and

equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow

to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component

accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance

are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the

component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is

materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful

lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets

as follows:

Category of Asset Estimated useful life

Buildings (Office / Residential) 30 years

Plant and Machinery 15 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles 8 – 10 years

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation

of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed

at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or

loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
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and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset

is derecognised.

2.7. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected

from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is recognised

in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets

are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of their expected useful lives.

Estimated useful lives of the finite-life intangible assets are as follows:

Asset Useful Life

Trademark 5 years

2.8. Leases

As a Lessee

The Company recognises a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement

date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability

adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost

incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying

asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement

date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated

useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment.

In addition, the ROU asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain

remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at

the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot

be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease payments included

in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

• fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

• variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or

rate as at the commencement date;

• amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

• the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise,

lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise

an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably

certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured

when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there

is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value

guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension

or termination option.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying

amount of the ROU asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the ROU asset has

been reduced to zero.

Short term Leases and Leases of Low value Assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right-to-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term lease

that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognise

the lease payments associated with these leases as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.

As a Lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance

lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers

substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the

case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment,

the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic

life of the asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to allocate

the consideration in the contract. The Company recognises lease payments received under operating

leases as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘Other Income’ in the Statement

of Profit and Loss. The accounting policies applicable to the Company as a less or in the comparative

period were not different from Ind AS 116.

2.9. Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to

the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as Fair Value

through Profit and Loss.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of

the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

c. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest

rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the

financial liability and amortised over the expected life using the effective interest method.

Finance Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalised

as part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset

is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.  All other

borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.10. Impairment of Non Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets

to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have been impaired. If any such

indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its value in use or its fair value less

costs of disposal, of the asset or cash-generating unit, as the case may be, is estimated and impairment

loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. When it is

not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the

recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If

no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. In assessing the value

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant

asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

decrease. When an impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been determined,

had no impairment loss been recognised for that asset or cash-generating unit. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried

at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.11. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the

Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,

the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any

reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase

in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company

from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The

provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract

and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company

recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed

by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the

Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases

where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company

does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet.

2.12. Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, employee state insurance corporation (ESIC) and pension

fund are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution

payable. The Company recognises contribution payable to provident fund, ESIC and pension fund as

expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme

for service received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the

deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.

If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance

sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for

example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation that is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, based

on projected unit credit method at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the

balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in

which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense

in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on

curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

b. Net interest expense or income.

Compensated Absences

The Company follows accounting year for leave encashment and the employees are required to utilise

the leave credited to them in the same year. The employees are entitled to accumulate absences subject

to certain limits for future encashment/availment. The liability is recognised based on number of days

of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date.

2.13. Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract

embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially

measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are

added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial

liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities

at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments in equity instruments issued by subsidiary are measured at cost less impairment.

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument

and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the

rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial

instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial Assets

a. Financial assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held

within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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b. Financial assets measured at Fair Value – AIF to be added

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial

assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest

on the principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity investments (other than

in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable

election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such

equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis

at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income

is carried at fair value through profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts

approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Trade Receivables and Loans

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised

cost, using the Effective Interest Rate (“EIR”) method net of any Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”). The

EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses are recognised for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than

financials assets measured at fair value.

Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit

losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the

expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Company uses

an estimated default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.

Such expected credit loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at

every reporting date, the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance

are made, if required. 

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right

from its initial recognition.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month

expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit

risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit

losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases

significantly since its initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset

has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low

credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from

the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition

under Ind AS 109.
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If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and

continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets

and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial

asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised

borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the differences between the carrying amounts

measured at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in Statement of

Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

a. Classification as Debt or Equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the

substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

b. Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company

after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net

of direct issue costs.

c. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money

is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair

value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption

of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying

amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such

an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition

of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

Off-setting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance

sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is

an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.14. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.
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2.15. Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax

is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows. The Statement of Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company

are segregated.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-

term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral

part of the Company’s cash management.

2.16. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events,

such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue and shares split that have changed the number

of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating

Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects

of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17. Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the way that public enterprises report information about operating

segments and related disclosures about products, services, geographic areas, and major customers.

Based on the ‘management approach’ as defined in Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments”, the company

is required to present information in the manner which the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”)

evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources. The analysis is generally based on an

analysis of various performance indicators by business segments.

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the standalone financial statements are consistently

applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments, and are as set out in the relevant

applicable accounting policies above. Revenue and identifiable operating expenses in relation to segments

are categorised based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of

fixed assets, debtors and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from

the operating activities of the business. Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between

the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively. Income /

Expenses relating to the enterprise as whole and not allocable on a reasonable basis to business segments

are reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. Inter-segment transfers are accounted at

prevailing market prices.

2.18. Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Management to

make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these standalone financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future periods.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year are:

a. Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such

lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their

likely economic lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency

and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information

available to the Management.

b. Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will

be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow

can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the

application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The

carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account

of changing facts and circumstances.

c. Fair Value Measurements

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the standalone

financial statements cannot be measured at the quoted price in the active markets, their fair value

is measured using the valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The

inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not

feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration

of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors

could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Recognition and Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plans is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions.

Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due

to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation

is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting

date.

e. Income Taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted

profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including

amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

f. Effective Interest Rate Method

The Company recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best

estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the borrowings and investments.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour

and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee income/expense that

are integral parts of the instrument.

g. Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the

business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how

groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This

assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of

the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated.

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other

comprehensive income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for

their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which

the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the

business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and

if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective

change to the classification of those assets.

h. Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind

AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgement. The Company uses significant

judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount

rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non cancelable period of a lease, together

with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain

to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company

is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably

certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease,

it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company

to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease.

The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being

evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

2.19. Recent Pronouncements

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule

III of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are

applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division III which relate to companies whose

financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015

are:

Balance Sheet

• Statement of Changes in Equity: Disclosure shall be made regarding the changes in equity due

to prior period errors and restated balance at the beginning of the reporting year and similarly disclose

the same for the previous reporting period.

Additionally, the details of other equity shall also be given for prior reporting period.

• Disclosure of Shareholding of all Promoters: A company shall now be required to disclose the

shareholding of all promoters. The details shall include change in shareholding taken place during

the year. The meaning of the promoter has to be taken from the definition provided in the Companies

Act, 2013 which is different from the definition provided in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

• Ageing Schedule: Companies are required to disclose ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade

payables, capital work in-progress and intangible asset under development in specified format

prescribed under amendment.

• Disclosure related to funds borrowed from banks and financial institutions: If a company has not

used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions,

then a disclosure providing details of utilisation of funds shall also be required to be provided.

• Revaluation of Property: The reconciliation of gross and net carrying amount of both intangible

and tangible assets at the beginning and end of the reporting period, along with other separate

disclosures related to additions, disposals, acquisitions, depreciation, impairment, etc. shall also

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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disclose separately details related to the amount of change due to revaluation, where there is a

change of more than 10% in aggregate of the net carrying amount of the asset.

The Company is also required to disclose whether the property, plant or equipment has been revalued

by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)

Rules, 2017.

• Specific Disclosure: Amendment requires to disclose transaction/ events under various additional

regulatory requirements such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance

with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company,

loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties,

details of benami property held, etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss

• Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and

crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part

of the financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required

by law.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 3
Cash and Cash Equivalent ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash on hand 0.04 0.16

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 945.55 189.43

 Total 945.59 189.59

Note 4
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Bank Deposits under Lien (Refer Note 4.1) 50.75 48.62

Total 50.75 48.62

4.1 Bank Deposits under lien towards security for guarantees issued to the Company  against DNH Power and

Employee State Insurance Corporation amounting to ` 16.40 lakhs and ` 15.00 lakhs, respectively (March

31, 2021 : ` 17.28 lakhs and ` 15.00 lakhs.)
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Note 5
Trade Receivables ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured
Considered Good 254.27 155.32

Credit Impaired 122.32 22.12

376.59 177.44
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 122.32 22.12

Total 254.27 155.32

Ageing of Trade Receivables
As at March 31, 2022  ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from Considered Trade Credit
due date of payment  Good  Receivables Impaired

which have
significant

increase in
credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Less than 6 months                124.69 NIL 113.59

6 months - 1 year 1.47 NIL 0.10

1-2 Years NIL NIL NIL

2-3 Years NIL NIL 0.37

More than 3 years 128.11 NIL 8.26

Disputed Trade Receivables NIL NIL NIL

Total 254.27 NIL 122.32

Ageing of Trade Receivables
As at March 31, 2021  ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from Considered Trade Credit
due date of payment  Good  Receivables Impaired

which have
significant

increase in
credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Less than 6 months 35.54 NIL 2.29

6 months - 1 year 0.84 NIL 0.90

1-2 Years NIL NIL 0.57

2-3 Years NIL NIL 6.86

More than 3 years 118.94 NIL 11.50

Disputed Trade Receivables NIL NIL NIL

Total 155.32 NIL 22.12

In case of Debtor pertaining to Home Decor division of the Company which have entered into Franchise Agreement,

instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Company uses an estimated

default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its Trade Receivables. Such expected credit
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loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI which is 6.20% and at every reporting date,

the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance are made, if required.

In case of Debtors pertaining to Textile division, the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of

impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company

to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each

reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Movement in Impairment Loss Allowance  ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

 Balance at the beginning of the year 22.12 25.14

 Impairment Loss Allowance 100.20 NIL

 Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance NIL   (3.02)

 Balance at the end of the year 122.32 22.12

Note 6
Loans ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured and Considered Good
Measured at Amortised Cost

Loan to Related Parties [Refer Note 44] 15,281.84 13,344.21

Loans to Others 201.50 24.24

Total 15,483.34 13,368.45

Percentage to the total Loans and Advances in the
nature of loans

Loans to Related Parties 98.70% 99.82%

Loans in India
Public Sector Companies NIL NIL

Other than Public Sector Companies 15,483.34 13,368.45

15,483.34 13,368.45
Loans outside India NIL NIL

Total 15,483.34 13,368.45
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Note 8
Other Financial Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured and Considered Good
Deposits 30.28 19.40

Interest accrued (receivable) on Loans NIL 1.14

Total 30.28 20.54

Note 9
Inventories ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Raw Materials 134.36 44.13

Work-in-Progress 35.12 25.42

Finished goods

Yarn 1.22 1.55

Home Decor Items 1,344.73 1,376.87

 Total 1,515.43 1,447.97

9.1 The cost of inventories [Aggregrate of amounts of Cost of Materials Consumed (Note 31), Purchases of Stock-

in-Trade (Note 32) and Changes in inventories of Finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-progress (Note

33)] recognised as an expense during the year is ` 1032.28 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 377.05 lakhs)

9.2 For mode of valuation of inventories (Refer Note 2.5).

Note 10
Current Tax Assets (Net) ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advance Income Tax 538.45 405.48

Less : Provision for Tax (96.01) NIL

Total 442.44 405.48
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Note 11
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) [Refer Note 41] ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 0.44 23.58

Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI 1,668.46 564.90

Right-of-Use Assets 6.90 23.30

Lease Liabilities 3.03 11.77

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,678.83 623.55

Deferred Tax Assets
Investments in Subsidiary 2.64 NIL

Investments in Units of Alternative Investment Funds 13.99 NIL

Impairment Loss Allowance 32.27      5.57

Provision for Employee Benefits 30.24 55.44

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets 19.34 18.00

Unabsorbed Depreciation 49.16 540.56

Short Term Capital Loss 27.88 3.98

Total Deferred Tax Assets 175.52 623.55

Net Deferred Tax (Liabilities) / Assets (1,503.31) NIL

Note 12
Property, Plant and Equipment ` in lakhs

Particulars Land Buildings Plant and Furniture Office Computer Air Electrical Vehicles Total
Machinery and Fixtures  Equipment Conditioners  Installation

Cost

As at April 1, 2020 0.28 377.61 366.22 6.81 10.30 5.81 9.73 20.25 116.71 913.72

Additions NIL NIL 2.51 NIL 2.87 3.26 0.26 11.41 NIL 20.31

Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (2.27) (2.27)

As at March 31, 2021 0.28 377.61 368.73 6.81 13.17 9.07 9.99 31.66 114.44 931.76

Additions NIL NIL 0.81 2.81 1.54 2.85 NIL NIL NIL 8.01

Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

As at March 31, 2022 0.28 377.61 369.54 9.62 14.71 11.92 9.99 31.66 114.44 939.77

Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 1, 2020 NIL 68.87 118.25 3.07 5.34 3.56 5.02 9.13 17.82 231.06

Charge for the year NIL 29.47 44.99 0.97 2.89 2.17 1.06 3.92 30.78 116.25

Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (1.75) (1.75)

As at March 31, 2021 NIL 98.34 163.24 4.04 8.23 5.73 6.08 13.05 46.85 345.56

Charge for the year NIL 26.61 37.31 1.42 2.67 2.67 0.52 4.82 21.10 97.12

Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

  As at March 31, 2022 NIL 124.95 200.55 5.46 10.90 8.40 6.60 17.87 67.95 442.68

Net Block

As at March 31, 2022 0.28 252.66 168.99 4.16 3.81 3.52 3.39 13.79 46.49 497.09

As at March 31, 2021 0.28 279.27 205.49 2.77 4.94 3.34 3.91 18.61 67.59 586.20
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Note 13
Right of Use Assets ` in lakhs

Description of Asset  Buildings

Gross Block
As at April 1, 2020                   54.60

Additions                    51.82

Disposal NIL

As at March 31, 2021                 106.42
Additions NIL

Disposal                    70.22

As at March 31, 2022                   36.20

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020                     4.56

Depreciation expense for the year                      9.26

Disposal NIL

As at March 31, 2021                   13.82
Depreciation expense for the year                      3.04

Disposal                      8.12

As at March 31, 2022                     8.74

 Net Block
As at March 31, 2022                   27.46

   As at March 31, 2021                   92.60

Note 14
Other Intangible Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars Trademark

Cost
As at April 1, 2020                   23.56

Additions NIL

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2021                   23.56
Additions NIL

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2022                   23.56

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020                   11.14

Charge for the year                      4.29

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2021                   15.43
Charge for the year                      4.37

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2022                   19.80

Net Block
As at March 31, 2022                     3.76
As at March 31, 2021                     8.13

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 15
Other Non-Financial Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured
Considered Good

Prepaid expenses 8.78 7.19

Advances to Employees 6.00 5.87

Advances against expenses 6.39 14.76

Advances against purchase of goods 87.55 111.60

Balances with Government Authorites 130.34 124.77

Credit Impaired

Advances against purchase of goods 5.55 NIL

Less : Impairment Loss Allowance (5.55) NIL

 Total 239.06 264.19

Note 16
Trade Payables ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises NIL NIL

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises NIL 13.14

Total NIL 13.14

Ageing of Trade Payables ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Undisputed Trade Payables NIL NIL

Less than 1 Year NIL 6.98

1-2 Years NIL NIL

2-3 Years NIL NIL

More than 3 years NIL 6.16

Disputed Trade Payables NIL NIL

Total NIL 13.14

16.1 Disclosure Under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties

have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Based on the information available the required disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 is given below:

` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

i. Principal amount due to suppliers and remaining unpaid under

MSMED Act, 2006 NIL NIL

ii. Interest accrued and due and unpaid to suppliers under

MSMED NIL NIL

iii. Interest paid NIL NIL

iv. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the

appointed day, during the year NIL NIL

v. Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for

payments already made for the period of delay NIL NIL

vi. Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

suppliers under MSMED Act NIL NIL

vii. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in

succeeding year NIL NIL

Note 17
Deposits ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Measured at Amortised Cost
From Others 375.00 375.00

 Total 375.00 375.00

Note 18
Lease Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Lease Liabilities 28.47 97.23

Total 28.47 97.23

Note 19
Other Financial Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Employee Benefits Payable 4.89 33.93

Accrued Expense 53.06 72.41

Total 57.95 106.34
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Note 20
Provisions ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note 43] 101.65 138.21

Ex-Gratia 78.83 100.19

Leave Encashment 21.26 54.62

Total 201.74 293.02

Note 21
Other Non Financial Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advances Received from Customers 5.21 10.21

Statutory Dues Payable 19.08 22.25

Total 24.29 32.46

Note 22
Equity Share Capital ` in lakhs

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Number ` in lakhs  Number ` in lakhs
of shares of shares

Authorised Share Capital:
Equity shares of ` 100 each NIL NIL 20,00,000 2,000.00
Equity shares of ` 10 each 2,00,00,000 2,000.00 NIL NIL
5.5 % Cumulative Preference Shares of ` 200 each 4,000 8.00 4,000 8.00

 Total 2,00,04,000 2,008.00 20,04,000 2,008.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital
Equity Shares of ` 100 each NIL NIL 18,08,604 1,808.60
Equity Shares of ` 10 each [Refer Note 22.1] 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 NIL NIL

Total 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60

Note 22.1

Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022, each

equity share of face value of ` 100 per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of ` 10 per

share.

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

` in lakhs

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Number ` in lakhs  Number ` in lakhs

of shares of shares

Balance at the beginning of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60
Add: Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Shares (Refer Note 22.1) 1,62,77,436 NIL NIL NIL

Balance at the end of the year 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60
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b. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 10 per share [March 31, 2021:

` 100 per share]. Every member holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion to the

member's share of the paid up equity share capital. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees.

The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in

the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to

the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Number % of  Number % of
of shares Holding of shares Holding

New India Exports Private Limited - Holding Company
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,00,582 88.50% 15,11,725 83.59%

Additions during the year NIL NIL 88,857 4.91%

Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Shares 1,44,05,238 NIL NIL NIL

Balance at the end of the year 1,60,05,820 88.50% 16,00,582 88.50%

d. Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

As at March 31, 2022

Promoters’ Name  No. of % of Total  % Change
Shares Shares during

the year

Aruna Kanoria                  9,160 0.05% NIL

Vineeta Kanoria              7,31,510 4.04% NIL

Anurag Kanoria              2,37,630 1.31% NIL

Paritosh Kanoria              1,15,000 0.64% NIL

New India Exports         1,60,05,820 88.50% NIL

Total         1,70,99,120 94.54% NIL

As at March 31, 2021

Promoters’ Name  No. of % of Total  % Change
Shares Shares during

the year

Aruna Kanoria                    916 0.05% NIL

Vineeta Kanoria                73,151 4.04% NIL

Anurag Kanoria                23,763 1.31% NIL

Paritosh Kanoria                11,500 0.64% NIL

New India Exports           16,00,582 88.50% NIL

Total           17,09,912 94.54% NIL
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Note 23
Other Equity ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 39,552.43 38,110.41

Profit / (Loss) for the year (162.40) 1,124.45

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 32.99 1.71

Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to

Retained Earnings                988.56               315.86

Balance at the end of the year 40,411.59 39,552.43

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,844.14 (3,670.65)

Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity instruments

through OCI 9,654.65 11,830.65

Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to

Retained Earnings (988.56) (315.86)

Balance at the end of the year 16,510.23 7,844.14

Total 56,921.81 47,396.57

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid

to shareholders.

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
The fair value change of the equity instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income is

recognised and reflected under Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income. On disposal, the cumulative

fair value changes on the said instruments are reclassified to Retained Earnings.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 24
Interest Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Loans 1,041.37 780.67

Fixed Deposits with Banks 2.72 2.71

Total 1,044.09 783.38

Note 25
Dividend Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Dividend on Investments in Equity Instruments 207.25 118.87

Dividend on Investments in Mutual Funds NIL    0.12

Total 207.25 118.99

Note 26
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments measured at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 37.24 370.47

Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds (26.32) NIL

Total 10.92 370.47

Fair Value changes:
Mutual Funds

Realised 36.19 275.25

Unrealised 1.05 95.22

Alternate Investment Funds

Realised NIL NIL

Unrealised (26.32) NIL

Total 10.92 370.47

Note 27
Sale of Products ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Sale of Products
Yarn 1,247.72 547.87

Home Decor Items 575.80 109.21

Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 7.05 3.08

Total 1,830.57 660.16
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Note 28
Other Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest Income on Deposits  0.44  0.48

Lease Rentals  83.54  47.24

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL  1.09

Excess balances and liabilities written back  1.47  17.37

Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance NIL  3.02

Foreign Exchange Gain  0.02 NIL

Gain on ROU Assets  4.63 NIL

Other Miscelleneous Income  15.09  16.16

Total  105.19  85.36

Note 29
Finance Costs ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Ancillary Borrowing Costs 8.40 2.52

Interest on Lease Liabilities 2.46 7.99

Total 10.86 10.51

Note 30
Impairment on Financial Instruments

` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

On Financial Instruments measured at Amortised Cost
Trade Receivables 100.20 NIL

Advances against purchase of goods 5.55 NIL

Total 105.75 NIL

Note 31
Cost of Materials Consumed ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Raw Materials

Polyster Fibre 378.11 142.20

Cotton 372.23 140.33

Other Materials 29.82 13.09

Total 780.16 295.62
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Note 32
Purchases of Stock-in-trade ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Home Decor Items 229.35 68.12

Total 229.35 68.12

Note 33
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Stock at the beginning
Finished Goods 1.55 31.76

Stock-in-Trade 1,376.87 1,365.53

Work-in-progess and Waste 25.42 19.86

1,403.84 1,417.15
Stock at the end

Finished Goods 1.22 1.55

Stock-in-Trade 1,344.73  1,376.87

Work-in-progess and Waste 35.12 25.42

1,381.07 1,403.84

Total 22.77 13.31

Note 34
Employee Benefits Expense ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Salaries, Wages and Allowances 488.46 337.26

Gratuity [Refer Note 43] 26.68 16.90

Ex-Gratia 19.79 0.07

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 41.40 27.02

Staff Welfare Expenses 10.75 5.82

Total 587.08 387.07

Note 35
Depreciation and Amortisation ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 97.12 116.25

Depreciation on Right-of-Use Assets 3.04 9.26

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4.37 4.29

Total 104.53 129.80
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Note 36
Other Expenses ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Service Charges  198.71  111.51

Labour Charges  6.32  1.04

Power  139.43  85.52

Water Charges  6.27  5.85

Rent  4.30  6.99

Rates and Taxes  0.92  3.36

Insurance  11.43  9.32

Travelling and Conveyance  70.74  14.31

Motor Car Expenses  8.55  5.02

Repairs and Maintenance

Building  3.30  0.43

Machinery  10.43  5.42

Others  81.87  53.23

Office Maintainance Expenses  2.07  2.22

Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit  4.50  6.25

Tax Audit  1.00  1.00

Taxation and other related matters  1.50  4.65

Certification Fees NIL NIL

Security Expenses  11.37  10.71

Telephone and Fax  3.00  3.15

Printing and Stationery  3.88  3.55

Postage and Courier  0.45  0.41

Legal and Professional Expenses  353.72  320.80

Donations  28.32  30.78

Sales Tax Paid [Refer Note 36.1] NIL  0.13

GST Expenses  0.82  53.66

Commission  0.33  0.68

Advertisement and Publicity  23.03  3.71

Freight and Packaging  19.39  13.80

Sales Promotion Expenses  28.48  9.31

General Expenses  7.46  11.90

Sundry Accounts/Balances Written Off  2.34  0.61

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss  1.32  0.99

Total  1,035.25  780.31

36.1 These expenses for which demand has been raised and the matter has been settled during the year.
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Note 37
Contingent Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt -
matters under disputes / appeals
i. Income Tax (including interest and penalty, to the

extent demanded) 40.26 40.26

ii. Others

Employees Provident Fund Organisation 8.16 8.16

b. Bank Guarantees
Employee State Insurance Corporation 15.00 15.00

Secured by fixed deposits under lien with the bank

c. Other money for which the Company is contingently liable
Though a review petition filed against the decision of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India of February

2019 on Provident Fund (PF) on inclusion of allowances for the purpose of PF Contribution has been

set aside, there are interpretative challenges, mainly for estimating the amount and applicability of the

decision retrospectively. Pending any direction in this regard from the Employees Provident Fund

Organisation, the impact for past periods, if any, is considered to the effect that it is only possible but

not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required. The Company will continue to monitor

and evaluate its position and act, as clarity emerges.

37.1 In respect of items (a) above, it is not possible for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows

which would be determinable only on receipt of Judgements pending at various forums / authorities.

37.2 The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Note 38
Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 on "Revenue from Contracts with Customers"

38.1 The Company generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, sale of Yarn and Home

Decor items. Other operating revenue include sale of scrap.

38.2 Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers : ` in lakhs

Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars Textile Home Treasury Total Textile Home Treasury Total
Décor Décor

Revenue from Operations

Interest Income NIL NIL  1,044.09  1,044.09 NIL NIL  783.38  783.38
Dividend Income NIL NIL  207.25  207.25 NIL NIL  118.99  118.99
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes NIL NIL  10.92  10.92 NIL NIL  370.47  370.47

Sale of Products
India 1,247.72  543.76 NIL  1,791.48  547.87  108.73 NIL  656.60
Outside India NIL  32.04 NIL  32.04 NIL  0.48 NIL  0.48

Total (A) 1,247.72  575.80  1,262.26  3,085.78  547.87  109.21  1,272.84  1,929.92

Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 7.05 NIL NIL  7.05  3.08 NIL NIL  3.08

Total (B) 7.05 NIL NIL  7.05  3.08 NIL NIL  3.08

Revenue from Operations (A+B) 1,254.77  575.80  1,262.26  3,092.83  550.95  109.21  1,272.84  1,933.00
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38.3 Sales by Performance Obligations
Performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the asset and

accordingly, in most cases revenue is recognised on shipment or dispatch of products.

38.4 Contract Balances
Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities from Contracts with Customers:

` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables (Gross) - [Refer Note 5] 376.59 177.44

Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 122.32 22.12

Net Receivables 254.27 155.32

Contract Liabilities

Advance from Customers - [Refer Note 21] 5.21 10.21

Total Contract Liabilities 5.21 10.21

38.5 Amounts received before the related performance obligation is satisfied are included in the Balance Sheet

(Contract liabilities) as “Advance from Customers” in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 21). Amounts

billed but not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under "Trade Receivables" (Refer

Note 5).

38.6 There were no significant change in the composition of the Contract Liabilities and Trade Receivables during

the reporting period other than on account of periodic invoicing and revenue recognition.

38.7 Reconciliation of Revenue recognised from Contracts with Customers in the Statement of Profit and
Loss with the contracted price

` in lakhs

Particulars  Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Sale of Products as per Contract Price 1,831.34 651.48

Adjustments made to contract price:
Discounts/ Rebates/ Incentives NIL NIL

Sales Returns 7.82 (5.60)

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1,823.52 657.08
Other Operating Revenue 7.05 3.08

Revenue from Operations (as per Statement of
Profit and Loss) 1,830.57 660.16

Note 39
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (` in Lakhs) (162.40) 1,124.45

Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing

earning per share (Basic and Diluted) 1,80,86,040 1,80,86,040

Face Value of Equity Shares (` per share) 10 10

Earnings per Equity Share
Basic (in `) (0.90) 6.22
Diluted (in `) (0.90) 6.22
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39.1 Pursuant to the aproval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022,

each equity share of  face value ` 100 per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of

` 10/- per share. Consequently the basic and diluted earnings per share have been computed for all the periods

presented in the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company on the basis of new number of equity shares

in accordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnings per Share.

Note 40
Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders

and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements

in order to meet its strategic and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and

manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying

assets.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to

maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business.

The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Note 41
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 on “Income Taxes”

41.1 Components of Income Tax Expense
` in lakhs

Particulars  Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Income Tax Expense recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Tax 96.01 NIL

(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL NIL

Deferred Tax (including MAT Credit Entitlement) 388.66 (790.83)

Total Income Tax Expense 484.67 (790.83)

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in Other
Comprehensive  Income

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 11.09 (0.58)

Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 1,103.56 (790.25)

Total Income Tax Expense 1,114.65 (790.83)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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41.2 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit
The reconciliation between estimated Income Tax expense at statutory income tax rate / Minimum Alternate

Tax (MAT) into income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss is given below

` in lakhs

Particulars  Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022

Profit / (Loss) before tax  322.27  333.62

Income tax expense calculated @ 25.17%

(March 31, 2021 : 25.17%)  81.11  83.97

Tax on income that is exempt from taxation NIL NIL

Tax on expenses that are not deductible in determining

taxable income / book profit  (72.01)  7.67

Difference between depreciation as per Books of Account and

the Income Tax Act, 1961  2.57  5.56

Tax on Impairment on Financial Instruments  26.62  (0.75)

Tax on Income that is taxable under Capital Gains  93.01  (93.22)

Tax on Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee defined benefits

obligation  12.81  (3.23)

Utilisation of unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward

long-term capital loss  (48.10) NIL

Tax Expense  96.01 NIL

(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL NIL

Deferred Tax Expenses  388.66  (790.83)

Income Tax Expense recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss  484.67  (790.83)

Effective Tax Rate 29.79% 0.00%

Notes :
a. The Company has elected to exercise the option of lower tax rate as permitted under Section 115BAA

of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the Company has recognized provision for income tax and

deferred tax for the year ended on March 31, 2022 at the rate prescribed in the said section.

b. Deferred Tax Asset was recognised only to the extent of Deferred Tax Liability and for the balance

deductible temporary differences, no Deferred Tax Asset was recognised as at March 31, 2021.
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41.3 Movement of Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2022

 ` in lakhs

Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others As at March

April 1, 2021 Profit and Loss hensive Income 31, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment

and Other Intangible Assets  18.00  1.34 NIL NIL  19.34

Fair Value changes of Equity

Instruments through OCI  (564.90) NIL  (1,103.56) NIL  (1,668.46)

Investments in Units of

Mutual Funds  (23.58)  23.14 NIL NIL  (0.44)

Investments in Units of

Alternate Investment Funds NIL  13.99 NIL NIL  13.99

Investments in Subsidiary NIL  2.64 NIL NIL  2.64

Provision for Employee Benefits  55.45  (14.12)  (11.09) NIL  30.24

Impairment Loss Allowance  5.56  26.71 NIL NIL  32.27

Right-of-use Assets  (23.30)  16.40 NIL NIL  (6.90)

Lease Liabilities  (11.77)  8.74 NIL NIL  (3.03)

Unabsorbed Depreciation  540.56  (491.40) NIL NIL  49.16

Short Term Capital Loss  3.98  23.90 NIL NIL  27.88

Total NIL  (388.66) (1114.65) NIL (1503.31)

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2021
 ` in lakhs

Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others As at March

April 1, 2020 Profit and Loss hensive Income 31, 2021

Property, Plant and Equipment

and Other Intangible Assets  15.92  2.08 NIL NIL  18.00

Fair Value changes of Equity

Instruments through OCI  225.35 NIL  (790.25) NIL  (564.90)

Investments in Units of

Mutual Funds  (302.17)  278.59 NIL NIL  (23.58)

Provision for Employee Benefits  74.06  (18.03)  (0.58) NIL  55.45

Impairment Loss Allowance  6.32  (0.76) NIL NIL 5.56

Right-of-use Assets  (12.59)  (10.71) NIL NIL  (23.30)

Lease Liabilities  (6.89)  (4.88) NIL NIL  (11.77)

Unabsorbed Depreciation NIL  540.56 NIL NIL  540.56

Short Term Capital Loss NIL  3.98 NIL NIL  3.98

Total NIL  790.83  (790.83) NIL NIL

Deferred Tax Assets on unused tax losses,that is, business losses have been recognised only to the extent

of Deferred Tax Liability.
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41.4 Deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognised

 ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Investments in Subsidiary NIL 9.77

Investments in Equity Instruments at FVTOCI NIL NIL

Unused Tax Losses

Unabsorded Depreciation NIL NIL

Carried Forward Business Losses 3,033.32 2,164.19

I The amount and expiry date of unused tax losses, that is, unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business

losses are as follows

Business Losses (FY) As at As at
March 31, 2022 Expiry Date March 31, 2021 Expiry Date

` in lakhs ` in lakhs

1996-97  1,900.00 NIL NIL NIL

2012-13 NIL  March 31, 2021  202.61  March 31, 2021

2013-14  191.03  March 31, 2022  191.03  March 31, 2022

2014-15 NIL  March 31, 2023  476.26  March 31, 2023

2015-16  296.76  March 31, 2024  648.76  March 31, 2024

2016-17  645.53  March 31, 2025  645.53  March 31, 2025

Total  3,033.32  2,164.19

II There is no expiry date for unabsorbed depreciation to set off against the future taxable income. However,

the deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation is recognised fully by ` 195.35 lakhs.

Note 42
Disclosures on Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional

information on Balance Sheet items that contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and

the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial assets, financial liabilities

and equity instruments are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial statements.
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42.1 Financial Assets and Liabilities
Carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and

March 31, 2021.

As at March 31, 2022 ` in lakhs

Carrying Value / Fair Value

Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of through OCI Cost  Total

Profit or Loss

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL  945.59  945.59

Bank Balance other than Cash and

Cash Equivalents NIL NIL  50.75  50.75

Trade Receivables NIL NIL  254.27  254.27

Loans NIL NIL  15,483.34  15,483.34

Investments  332.73  41,093.97 5.00  41,431.70

Other Financial Assets NIL NIL  30.28  30.28

Total  332.73  41,093.97  16,769.23  58,195.93

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL

Deposits NIL NIL  375.00  375.00

Lease Liabilities NIL NIL  28.47  28.47

Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL  57.95  57.95

Total NIL NIL  461.42  461.42

As at March 31, 2021 ` in lakhs

Carrying Value / Fair Value

Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of through OCI Cost  Total

Profit or Loss

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 189.59 189.59

Bank Balance other than Cash and

Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 48.62 48.62

Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.32 155.32

Loans NIL NIL 13,368.45 13,368.45

Investments 3,869.45 29,660.82 5.00 33,535.27

Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 20.54 20.54

Total 3,869.45 29,660.82 13,787.52 47,317.79

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 13.14 13.14

Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00

Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 97.23 97.23

Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 106.34 106.34

Total NIL NIL 591.71 591.71
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42.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
Analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped

into Level 1 to Level 3, is as described below:

` in lakhs

Particulars Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds  9.56 NIL NIL  9.56

Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds  323.17 NIL NIL  323.17

Investments in Equity Instruments  41,093.97 NIL NIL  41,093.97

As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds  3,869.45 NIL NIL  3,869.45

Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL

Investments in Equity Instruments  29,660.82 NIL NIL  29,660.82

i. Other financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal

to their fair value.

ii. Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However,

there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial

instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts

that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such,

fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts

reported at each reporting date.

iii. There has been no transfer between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2022

and March 31, 2021.

42.3 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors

has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk

and the related impact in the financial statements.

I. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows

that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument

may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price

fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally

predicted with reasonable accuracy.

a. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Company does not have any

borrowings, it is not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

b. Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes

in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities. The Company’s

exposure to foreign currency changes from operating activities is not material.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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II. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer

contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration

thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans, investments, cash and cash equivalents and other

bank balances.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to

credit risk was ̀  15,859.93 lakhs and ̀  13,545.89 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 respectively,

being the total carrying value of Trade Receivables and Loans.

` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables 376.59 177.44

Loans 15,483.34 13,368.45

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury

department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with

approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to

minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential

failure to make payments.

III. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations

associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity

risk arises because of the possibility that the Company might be unable to meet its payment obligations

when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and

stress circumstances. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and

ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company invests its surplus funds

in fixed deposit, mutual funds and equity instruments, which carry no or low market risk.

The Company manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate funds in cash and cash equivalents.Working

capital requirements are adequately addressed by internally generated funds. Trade Receivables are

kept within manageable levels.
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Maturity analysis of undiscounted cash flows of the Company’s financial assets and financial

liabilities

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 year to More than
1 year 5 years 5 years Total

As at March 31, 2022
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents  945.59 NIL NIL  945.59
Bank Balances other than Cash

and Cash Equivalents  50.75 NIL NIL  50.75
Trade Receivables  254.27 NIL NIL  254.27
Loans  1.50  15,481.84 NIL  15,483.34
Investments NIL  41,431.70 NIL  41,431.70
Other Financial Assets  30.28 NIL NIL  30.28

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL  375.00 NIL  375.00
Lease Liabilities  2.22  10.97  15.28  28.47
Other Financial Liabilities  57.95 NIL NIL  57.95

As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents  189.59 NIL NIL  189.59
Bank Balances other than Cash

and Cash Equivalents  48.62 NIL NIL  48.62
Trade Receivables  155.32 NIL NIL  155.32
Loans  0.24  13,368.21 NIL  13,368.45
Investments NIL  33,535.27 NIL  33,535.27
Other Financial Assets  20.54 NIL NIL  20.54

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables  13.14 NIL NIL  13.14
Deposits NIL  375.00 NIL  375.00
Lease Liabilities  12.68  41.42  43.13  97.23
Other Financial Liabilities  106.34 NIL NIL  106.34
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Note 43
Employee Benefits Expense

43.1 Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution Funds
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) and Pension

Fund  are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable

to these funds / schemes. The Company recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense,

when an employee renders the related service.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss under Contribution

to Provident and Other Funds as under:

 ` in lakhs

Particulars  Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 36.94 23.79

Employer’s Contribution to Employee Pension Fund 4.22 2.93

Employer’s Contribution to ESIC 0.24 0.30

Total 41.40 27.02

43.2 Defined Benefit Plans
Retirement Gratuity
The Company provides annual contributions as a non-funded Defined Benefit Plan for qualifying employees.

The Gratuity Scheme provides for payment to vested employees as under.

i. On normal retirement / early retirement / withdrawal / resignation :

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with a vesting period of 5 years of service.

ii. On death while in service

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation

for gratuity was carried out as at March 31, 2022 by an Actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans

 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars  As at  As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

I Change in Present Value of Defined Benefit
Obligation during the year
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the

beginning of the year  138.21  128.44

Interest cost  8.25  8.19

Current Service Cost  18.43  8.71

Past Service Cost NIL NIL

Benefit Payments from Employer  (19.16)  (4.84)

Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions  (3.71)  0.32

Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments  (40.38)  (2.61)

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the
end of the year  101.64  138.21
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 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars  As at  As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

II Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the

beginning of the year 101.64 138.21

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year NIL NIL

Funded Status 101.64 138.21

Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 101.64 138.21

 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

III Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 18.43 8.71

Interest Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) 8.25 8.19

Expected Contributions by the Employees NIL NIL

(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements NIL NIL

Total Expenses recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss 26.68 16.90

 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

IV Expenses recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income

Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions NIL NIL

Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions (3.71) 0.32

Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (40.38) (2.61)

Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) NIL NIL

Change in Asset Ceiling NIL NIL

Total Expenses recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (44.09) (2.29)
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 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

V Cash Flow Projection: From the Fund

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 59.86 83.05

2nd following year 2.00 20.38

3rd following year 0.84 1.68

4th following year 0.94 0.86

5th following year 15.56 0.91

Sum of years 6 to 10 13.20 35.26

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as at March 31, 2022 is 11.59 years

(March 31, 2021: 6.58 years)

 ` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

VI Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant
assumption
Projected Benefit Obligation on current assumptions  101.64  138.21

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  107.81  142.18

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  96.31  134.71

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  102.41  138.67

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  100.73  137.70

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting  97.17  134.46

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting  106.98  142.52

Usefulness and Methodology adopted for Sensitivity Analysis
Sensitivity Analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumption were not proved

to be true on different count. This only signifies the change in the liability if the difference between the assume

and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

VII Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 7.13% 6.42%

Salary escalation 5% 5%

Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Indian Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14) (2012-14)

Rate of Employee Turnover 1% 1%
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VIII Risk to the Plan

Actuarial Risk
The plan is subject to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience,

inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these

benefits to employee in future.

Asset Liability Matching Risk
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. The Company manages the cash flow based

on its own liquidity as and when it becomes due.

Liquidity Risk
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant

level of benefits. If some of such employees resign / retire from the Company there can be strain on

the cash flows.

Market Risk
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial

markets. One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate

reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit

Obligation of the plan benefits and vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate

/ government bonds and hence, the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at

the valuation date.

Mortality Risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan

does not have any longevity risk.

Legislative Risk
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change

in the legislation / regulation. The Government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; thus

requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present

value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognised immediately in the

year when any such amendment is effective.

Note 44
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”

44.1 List of Related Parties

% Shareholding and Voting Power

Name of Related Party Principal Place As at  As at
of Business March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021

Subsidiary Company
Kanoria Udyog Limited India 100% 100%
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Holding Company New India Exports Private Limited

Key Management Personnel Smt. Vineeta Kanoria : Whole Time Director

Dr. Anurag Kanoria : Whole Time Director

Shri Vinod K. Lohia : Whole Time Director

Shri Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala : Independent Director

Shri Bimalkumar Kanodia : Independent Director

Smt. Nisha Chopra : Company Secretary

Relatives of Key Management Shri Arvind K. Kanoria : Husband of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Personnel Smt. Aruna Kanoria : Mother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Shri Arvind K. Kanoria : Brother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Entities over which KMP and Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

Relatives exercise significant Kanoria Charitable Trust

influence

Temple Garment Manufacturing Company Private Limited and Sparkles Organics Private Limited have been

merged with New India Exports Private Limited from the appointed date April 1, 2019 vide NCLT order

pronounced on July 24, 2020.

44.2 Transactions and Balances with Related Parties

I Transactions with Related Parties ` in lakhs

Particulars  Year ended  Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short term Employee Benefits [Refer Note 34]

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 168.17 101.02

Dr. Anurag Kanoria 29.07 24.07

Shri Vinod K. Lohia 18.07 16.27

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Advisory Fees paid to Shri Arvind K. Kanoria 240.00 240.00

Transactions with Kanoria Udyog Limited
Loans given during the year 3,158.12 5,577.50

Repayment of Loan given 1,220.50 967.00

Interest Received 1,018.18 780.35

Transaction with Bombay Wire Ropes Limited
Rent Paid 4.50 14.40

Transactions with New India Exports Private Limted
Purchase of Goods NIL 1.87

Rent Received NIL NIL

Transaction with Kanoria Charitable Trust
Donation Paid 3.20 3.20
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II Outstanding Balances as at the year end
` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Balance with Kanoria Udyog Limited
Loan Receivable 15,281.84 13,344.21

Balance with Key Management Personnel
Remuneration payable to Smt. Vineeta Kanoria NIL 4.75

Remuneration payable to Dr. Anurag Kanoria NIL 4.33

Remuneration payable to Shri Vinod K. Lohia NIL 0.75

Balance with New India Exports Private Limted
Advance against purchase of goods 89.48 89.48

III Terms and conditions of transactions and balances with related parties

a. The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms

equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

b. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party transaction.

Note 45
Disclosures under Ind AS 116 on “Leases”

45.1 Company as a Lessee
The Company has recognised and measured Right-of-use Asset and the Lease Liability over the lease period

and payments discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. Segment results have been arrived after

considering interest expenses on lease liabilities.

I The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020 51.82
Additions 51.82

Interest Expenses 7.99

Deletions NIL

Payment of Lease Liabilities (14.40)

Balance as at March 31, 2021 97.23
Additions NIL

Interest Expenses 2.46

Deletions (66.72)

Payment of Lease Liabilities (4.50)

Balance as at March 31, 2022 28.47

The aggregate interest expense amounting to ` 2.46 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 7.99 lakhs) on Lease

Liabilities is disclosed separately under Finance Costs [Refer Note 29].
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II The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted

basis

` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Less than one year 4.50 14.40

One to five years 22.50 72.00

More than five years 13.50 57.60

40.50    144.00

The Company does not face a liquidity risk with regard to its lease liability as the current assets are

sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liability as and when they fall due.

III The following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Depreciation charge on Right-of-Use Assets 3.04 9.26

Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 2.46 7.99

Expense relating to Short-term Leases 2.45 6.99

Expense relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding

Short term Leases of Low value Assets NIL NIL

IV Total cash outflow for leases from Financing Activites recognised in the Statement of Cash Flows for

the year ended March 31, 2022 is ` 4.50 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 14.40 lakhs).

45.2 Company as a Lessor

I The Company has given commercial space on operating lease. The particulars in respect of such leases

are as follows :-

` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Lease Rental Income
i. Maturity Analysis of Lease Payments

Less than one year NIL NIL

One to 5 years NIL NIL

More than 5 years NIL NIL

Total undiscounted lease payment receivables NIL NIL

ii. Lease Income recognised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the year NIL NIL

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 46
Ratios forming part of Standalone Financial Statement

Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

Ratio Numerator Denominator Nume- Denomi- Ratio Nume- Denomi- Ratio Variance
rator nator rator nator %

Capital to risk Tier I + Tier II Total Risk Weighted 42,211.43 69,946.24 60.35% 41,347.90 56,933.01 72.63% 12.28%
weighted assets Capital Assets / Exposures

Tier I Capital Tier I Capital Total Risk Weighted 42,211.43 69,946.24 60.35%  41,347.90 56,933.01 72.63% 12.28%
Assets / Exposures

Tier II Capital Tier II Capital Total Risk Weighted — 69,946.24 0.00% — 56,933.01 0.00% 0.00%
Assets / Exposures

Liquidity Coverage Total Stock of Total Net Cash
 Ratio* High Quality Outflows over the — — — — — — —

Liquid Assets next 30 calender days

* Liquidity Coverage Ratio is not applicable since the Company does not have any Total Net Cash Outflows over

the next 30 days.

Note 47
Other Statutory Informations

i) The Company does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the

lessee and the lease arrangements are duly executed in favour of lessee) whose title deeds are not held in

the name of the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

ii) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against

the Company for holding any Benami property.

iii) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions on the

basis of security of current assets.

iv) The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company

as a willful defaulter at anytime during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the

date when the financial statements are approved.

v) The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

vi) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of

Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

vii) The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies

Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

viii (a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium

or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries other than Interest - bearing loans aggregating ̀  1,937.63

lakhs granted during the year through the current account maintained with Kanoria Udyog Limited, a wholly

owned subsidiary company (“Intermediary”), for onward lending on behalf of the Company, considered

on the basis of the timing of the cash flows, though as such there is no written agreement or understanding

that the said Intermediary shall lend or invest on behalf of the Company. Such loans are granted in the
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ordinary course of business of the Company and that of the Intermediary for the Ultimate Beneficiary,

namely, The United Provinces Sugar Company Limited, towards meeting its business requirements. The

Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 to the

extent applicable, the Company Act, 2013 for such transaction is not violative of the Prevention of Money-

Laundering Act, 2012.

(b) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding

Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly

or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ix) The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

x) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Note 48
Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segements”
The segment information is presented under the Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as

required under the Ind AS 108 on "Operating Segments”.

Note 49
The scheme sanctioned by AAIFR as modified from time to time has been under implementation. With effect from

December 1, 2016, The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) has, however, been repealed

by The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act, 2003 (“Repeal Act”). This has resulted in the

dissolution of the BIFR/AAIFR under SICA. Irrespective, as at the year-end, the Net Worth of the Company is positive.

Note 50
The Company has been engaged in lending and investment activities and hence, the provisions of Non Banking

Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are applicable to it.  The Company is in

the process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with Reserve Bank of India.

Note 51
COVID-19 has impacted business in general. Since, the Company is engaged lending and investment, manufacture

and trading/marketing activities which were being carried out normally under the directives issued by the Ministry

of Home Affairs and the State Government. The Company had considered internal and external information to the

extent of possible impact of COVID-19 in preparation of the financial statements. The Company is continuously

monitoring the situation and does not foresee any significant impact on the operations and the financial position

of the Company as at March 31, 2022.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450

Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of The New Great Eastern Spinning and
Weaving Company Limited (“the Holding Company”) and it’s subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary

collectively referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022,

the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement

of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated

Financial Statements, including a the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on the

consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements on the subsidiary  as were audited by

other auditor referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements

give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the

Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, its

consolidated loss and consolidated total comprehensive income, the consolidated changes in equity and its

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

(SA) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We

are independent of the Group in accordance with the “Code of Ethics” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statementsunder the provisions of the Act, and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other

Matter section below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial

Statements.

Emphasis of Matters

Attention is invited to Note 51 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, which states that the lending and investment

activities carried out by the Holding Company and Subsidiary Company attract the applicability provisions of Non-

Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, the Holding Company

and Subsidiary Company, both, are in process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with the Reserve

Bank of India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the this matter.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

Attention is invited to Note 52 of the Consolidated Financial Statements relating to the accumulated losses of the

Subsidiary Company that has resulted in complete erosion of its net worth. Such erosion in net worth indicates

that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Subsidiary Company to continue

as a going concern. However, the subsidiary is in the process of evaluating alternative business opportunities which
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the Subsidiary Company may choose to enter into in the future, the proceeds of which, when fructified, are expected

to result in a turnaround of the Subsidiary Company as also may resort to restructuring of the Subsidiary Company.

Hence, the Subsidiary Company, does not consider the erosion of its net worth as an impediment to its status

as a going concern.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the this matter.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Management Discussion

and Analysis and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information, compare with the financial statements of the Subsidiary audited by the other auditor, to the extent

it relates to the Subsidiary Company and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditor and consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far

as it relates to the Subsidiary Company is traced from the financial statements audited by the other auditor.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair

view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated  financial  performance (including other comprehensive

income), the consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for

preventing and detecting  frauds  and  other  irregularities;  selection  and  application of the appropriate accounting

policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial

Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors

of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included

in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management

either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the

financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing

our opinion on whether the Holding Company  has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may

cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

Consolidated FinancialStatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated FinancialStatements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated FinancialStatementsrepresent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business

activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible

for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entity included

in the Consolidated Financial Statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entity included

in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have has been audited by other auditor, such other auditor

remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We remain

solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further prescribed in section

titled ‘Other Matters’ to this audit report.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated

Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning

the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company included in the Consolidated Financial

Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the Financial Statements and the financial information of the Subsidiary Company located in India,

whose financial statements and financial information reflect total assets of ` 15,207.34 lakhs as at March 31, 2022,

total revenues of ` 1,056.49 lakhs, Profit for the period of ` 36.45 lakhs and net cash outflows amounting to

` 7.53 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

The financial statements and financial information of the Subsidiary Company, have been prepared in accordance

with Ind AS and accounting principles generally accepted in India. The financial statements and financial information

of Subsidiary Company have been audited by other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included

in respect of the Subsidiary Company, is based solely on the report of such auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report

of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid ConsolidatedFinancial Statements;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those

books and the report of the other auditor;

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other

Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated Statement

of Cash Flows and notes to theConsolidated Financial Statements dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the relevant books of accountmaintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated

Financial Statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on

March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and as reported

by the statutory auditors of the Subsidiary Company none of the directors of the companies in the Group

are disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director of the respective company

in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls of the financial statements of the Group

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”

g. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements

of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company to its directors is in accordance with

the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has

not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

The Subsidiary Company incorporated in India has not paid any remuneration to its directors.
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h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The ConsolidatedFinancial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated

financial position of the Group – Refer Note 37 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts  for which there

were any foreseeable losses as required under the applicable law or accounting standards.;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Group during the year ended March 31, 2022.

i. (a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company which is

incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented

to us and the other auditor of such Subsidiary Company respectively that, to the best of their

knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the Note 49(viii)(a) to the financial statements,

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium

or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its Subsidiary Company, to

any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the  Intermediary  shall, directly or indirectly, lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Holding Company or its Subsidiary Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company which is

incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented

to us and the other auditor of such Subsidiary Company respectively that, to the best of their

knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the Note 49 (viii)(b) to the financial statements,

no funds have been received by the Holding Company or its Subsidiary Company, from any person(s)

or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded

in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its Subsidiary Company shall, directly or

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and  appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided in (a) and (b) above, contain any material

misstatement.

j. Since the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company incorporated in India, have not declared or

paid any dividend during the year, the question of commenting on whether the same is in accordance

with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

2. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s

Report) Order, 2022 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)

of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and explanations given to us,

and based on the CARO report issued by us and the auditor of the Subsidiary Company included in the

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable,

as provided to us by the Management of the Holding Company, we report that there are no qualifications
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or adverse remarks in these CARO reports of the said respective companies included in the Consolidated

Financial Statements, except as specified in the table below :

Relationship Date of the Clause in
Sr. Name of Company CIN with Holding respective the
No. Company auditor’s  respective

report CARO
report

1. The New Great Eastern U17110MH1873PLC000015 Holding July25,2022 3(iii)(c), and

Spinning & Weaving Company 3(vii)(a)

Company

2. Kanora Udyog U18492MH1961PLC018492J Subsidiary July22,2022 3(iii)(c)

Limited AABCK 4367 Company

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
          Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : July 25, 2022 Partner

Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 22036148ANPFBN1823
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in our

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March

31, 2022.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)

of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company as of and for the

year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements

of The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (“the Holding Company”), and its subsidiary

(collectively referred to as “the Group”) which is incorporated in India, are as at March 31, 2022.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Group, which is incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements criteria established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”)

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

of the Group, which is incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10)

of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control with reference to financial statements.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with

reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the

subsidiary, which is incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matter section below,

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference

to the financial statements of the Group.,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control

with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of the

financial statements  in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the company; and

c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group, which is

incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial

Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal controls over financial reporting

criteria established by the respective companies, considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it relates to its Subsidiary Company, is based

on the corresponding report of the auditor of such company.

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO.
          Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 100991W

PLACE : Mumbai PARESH H. CLERK
DATED : July 25, 2022 Partner

Membership No. 036148

UDIN : 22036148ANPFBN1823
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Note As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

ASSETS

1. Financial Assets
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 1,053.47 305.00
b. Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 50.75 48.62
c. Trade Receivables 5 254.27 155.32
d. Loans 6 14,924.85 13,015.54
e. Investments 7 41,426.70 33,530.27
f. Other Financial Assets 8 243.63 20.85

57,953.67 47,075.60
 2. Non Financial Assets

a. Inventories 9 1,515.43 1,447.97
b. Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 605.16 489.22
c. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 NIL NIL
d. Property, Plant and Equipment 12 497.09 586.20
e. Right-of-Use Assets 13 27.46 92.60
f. Other Intangible Assets 14 3.76 8.13
g. Other Non-Financial Assets 15 239.06 264.19

2,887.96 2,888.31

Total Assets 60,841.63 49,963.91

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1. Financial Liabilities
a. Trade Payables 16

i. Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises NIL NIL

ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises NIL 13.14

b. Deposits 17 375.00 375.00
c. Lease Liabilities 18 28.47 97.23
d. Other Financial Liabilities 19 58.19 107.37

461.66 592.74
2. Non Financial Liabilities

a. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 11 1,505.96 NIL
b. Provisions 20 201.74 293.02
c. Other Non-Financial Liabilities 21 126.10 91.01

1,833.80 384.03
EQUITY

a. Equity Share Capital 22 1,808.60 1,808.60
b. Other Equity 23 56,737.57 47,178.54

58,546.17 48,987.14

 Total Liabilities and Equity 60,841.63 49,963.91

The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 - 53
the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Operations
i. Interest Income 24 1,080.25 810.74
ii. Dividend Income 25 207.25 118.99
iii. Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 26 10.92 370.47
iv. Sale of Products 27 1,830.57 660.16

I Total Revenue from Operations 3,128.99 1,960.36

II Other Income 28 107.33 87.56

III Total Income (I + II) 3,236.32 2,047.92

Expenses
i. Finance Costs 29 10.86 12.12
ii. Impairment on Financial Instruments 30 105.75 NIL
iii. Cost of Materials Consumed 31 780.16 295.62
iv. Purchases of Stock-in-trade 32 229.35 68.12
v. Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,

Stock in Trade and Work in Progress 33 22.77 13.31
vi. Employee Benefits Expense 34 587.08 387.07
vii. Depreciation and Amortisation 35 104.53 129.80
viii. Other Expenses 36 1,037.12 780.91

IV Total Expenses 2,877.62 1,686.95

V Profit / (Loss) before Tax (III-IV) 358.70 360.97

VI Tax Expense : 41
i. Current Tax 96.01 NIL
ii. (Excess) / Short Provision for Tax of earlier Years NIL 0.14
iii. Deferred Tax 391.30 (790.83)

Total Tax Expense 487.31 (790.69)

VII Profit / (Loss) for the Year (V-VI) (128.61) 1,151.66

VIII Other Comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 44.08 2.29
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments 10,758.21 12,620.90

ii. Income tax relating to above
a. Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans (11.09) (0.58)
b. Fair Value Changes of Investments in Equity Instruments (1,103.56) (790.25)

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 9,687.64 11,832.36

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (VII+VIII) 9,559.03 12,984.02

X Earnings per equity share of face value of ` 100 each 39
Basic (in `) (0.71) 6.37
Diluted (in `) (0.71) 6.37

The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2 - 53
the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Partculars Year ended For Year ended
March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 358.70 360.97
Adjustments for

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 104.53 129.80
Excess balances and liabilities written back (1.47) (17.37)
Provision for trade receivables and advances /
(Reversal of provision for trade receivables and advances) 105.75 (3.02)
Interest Income (1,080.25) (810.74)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL (1.09)
Dividend Income (207.25) (118.99)
Sundry balances Written-off 3.66 0.61
Gain on Lease modification (4.63) NIL
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes (10.92) (370.47)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (731.88) (830.30)
Working Capital Changes

(Increase) / decrease in Trade Receivables (98.95) 2.78
(Increase) / decrease in Other Financial Assets (9.43) (5.14)
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories (67.46) 3.16
(Increase) / decrease in Other Non-financial Assets 19.58 7.76
Increase / (decrease) in Trade Payables (13.14) (21.71)
Increase / (decrease) in Deposits NIL NIL
Increase / (decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (49.18) (13.08)
Increase / (decrease) in Other Non-financial Liabilities 35.09 (40.20)
Increase / (decrease) in Provisions (91.28) (9.13)

Cash Generated / (Used) from Operations (1,006.65) (905.86)
Income Taxes paid (net) (115.94) (12.20)

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Operating Activities (A) (1,122.59) (918.06)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (8.01) (20.31)
Purchase of Other Intangible Assets NIL NIL
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL 1.61
Loans (Given) / Repaid (1,909.31) (3,985.77)
Purchase of Investments (9,886.84) (25,070.66)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 12,606.25 29,283.85
Bank Deposit under lien (2.13) (3.38)

Dividend received from Investments 207.25 118.99
Interest received 868.35 809.29

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Investing Activities (B) 1,875.56 1,133.62

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from / (Repayment) of Borrowings NIL (22.10)
Payment of Principal Portion of Lease Liabilities (2.04) (6.41)

Payment of Interest Portion of Lease Liabilities (2.46) (7.99)

Net Cash Generated / (Used) from Financing Activities (C) (4.50) (36.50)

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A + B + C] 748.47 179.06

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 305.00 125.94
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 1,053.47 305.00

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 748.47 179.06
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The accompanying Significant Accounting

Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-53
the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra

Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

Notes :

i. Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on “Statement

of Cash Flows” specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the following :

` in lakhs

Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash on hand 0.04 0.17

Balances with Banks 1,053.43 304.83

Total 1,053.47 305.00

iii. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including changes from cash flows and non-cash changes

` in lakhs

Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2021 Changes Changes March 31, 2022

Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL

(Other than Debt Securities)

Lease Liabilities 97.23 (4.50) (64.26) 28.47

Particulars As at Cash Non-cash As at
March 31, 2020 Changes Changes March 31, 2021

Borrowings 22.10 (22.10) NIL NIL

(Other than Debt Securities)

Lease Liabilities 51.82 (14.40) 59.81 97.23

iv. Figures in the brackets are outflows/deductions.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital
` in lakhs

Particular Number of shares Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2021  18,08,604  1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period  18,08,604  1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Share*  1,62,77,436 NIL

Balance as at March 31, 2022  1,80,86,040  1,808.60

* Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022, each equity
share of face value of Rs. 100/- per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- per share.

` in lakhs

Particular Number of shares Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020  18,08,604  1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period  18,08,604  1,808.60
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the current year NIL NIL

Balance as at March 31, 2021  18,08,604  1,808.60

B. Other Equity
` in lakhs

Particulars Reserves Equity Instruments
and Surplus through Other

Retained Comprehensive Total
Earnings Income

As at April 1, 2021  39,334.40  7,844.14  47,178.54
Changes in accounting policy or prior period item NIL NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period  39,334.40  7,844.14  47,178.54
Profit/(Loss) for the year  (128.61) NIL  (128.61)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans  32.99 NIL  32.99
- NET fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity shares through OCI NIL  9,654.65  9,654.65
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to Retained Earnings  988.56  (988.56) NIL

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  892.94  8,666.09  9,559.03

As at March 31, 2022  40,227.34  16,510.23  56,737.57
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The accompanying Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes form an intergal part of 2-53
the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2022

` in lakhs

Particulars Reserves Equity Instruments
and Surplus through Other

Retained Comprehensive Total
Earnings Income

As at April 1, 2020  37,865.17  (3,670.65)  34,194.52
Changes in accounting policy or prior period item NIL NIL NIL

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period  37,865.17  (3,670.65)  34,194.52
Profit/(Loss) for the year  1,151.66 NIL  1,151.66
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of income tax
- Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans  1.71 NIL  1.71
- Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity instruments through OCI NIL  11,830.65  11,830.65
- Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to Retained Earnings  315.86  (315.86) NIL

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  1,469.23  11,514.79  12,984.02

As at March 31, 2021  39,334.40  7,844.14  47,178.54
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1. Corporate Information

The New Great Eastern Spinning and Weaving Company Limited (the “Holding Company”) is a public limited

company incorporated in India on December 15, 1873. The Company is engaged in the business of lending

and investment, manufacture and trading/marketing activities. The Company’s registered office is at 25-29,

Dr. Ambedkar Road, Byculla, Mumbai-400 027. The Company is not listed in any stock exchange.

The Holding Company and its Subsidiary (collectively referred to as “the Group”) considered in these Consolidated

Financial Statements (“CFS”) is:

a. Subsidiary Company considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements

Name of the Company Country of Principal Activities Proportion
Incorporation of Equity

Interest (%)

Kanoria Udyog Limited India Lending and 100%

Investment activities

Theseaforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements are approved by the Holding Company’s Board of

Directors and authorised for issue in the meeting held on July 25, 2022.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended

and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain

financial assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have been

measured at fair value.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’ or ‘`’) which is also

the Holding Company’s functional currency. All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless

otherwise indicated. 

2.2. Principles of Consolidation

The Holding Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110 on

“Consolidated Financial Statements”. Subsidiary are all the entities over which the Group has control.

The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its

involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the

relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiary are fully consolidated from the date on which the control is

transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. All intra-Group

balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the Group.

The Group combines the financial statements of the Holding and its subsidiary line by line adding together

like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and

unrealised gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also

eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting

policies of subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

2.3. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising

the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidatedfinancial

statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

b. Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

c. Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidatedfinancial statements on a recurring basis,

the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

2.4. Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Group derives revenues primarily from lending and investment activities and Sale of Cloth, Yarn,

and Home Décor items. Its other operating revenue includes sale of scarp.

Revenue from contracts with customers for sale of goods or services is recognised when the Group

satisfies performance obligation by transferring promised goods or services to the customer at an amount

that reflects the consideration which the Group is expected to be entitled to in exchange for those goods

or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for trade

discounts, incentives and returns, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also

excludes taxes collected from customers. The trade discounts incentives and right of return are estimated

and provided for, based on historical, current and forecast information available. A refund liability is

recognised for expected returns in relation to sales made, corresponding assets are recognised for the

products expected to be returned.

The Group does not expect to have any contract where the period between the transfer of the promised

goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceed one year. As a consequence,

the Group does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.
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Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at a point in time when the control of the goods is transferred

to the customer involving single performance obligation. The control of goods is transferred to the customer

depending upon the terms or as agreed with customer, delivery basis or dispatch, as the case may be.

In case of Export of goods, the control of goods is transferred on receipt of Bill of Lading / Mate Receipt.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding

and the applicable interest rates. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations”

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from a financial

asset is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount

on initial recognition.

Dividend Income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Group’s right to receive

the payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will

flow to the Group, and the amount of dividend can be reliably measured. This is generally when the

shareholders or Board of Directors approve the dividend.

Trade Receivables, Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities

Trade Receivables

A receivable is recognised by the Group when the control over the goods and services is transferred

to the customer such as when goods and services are delivered as this represents the point in time

at which the right to consideration becomes unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before

payment is due (which is referred to as “Trade Receivable”).

A receivable is recognised when the Group’s right to an amount of consideration under the contract

with the customer that is unconditional, as only the passage of time is required before payment is due.

Contract Assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.

If the Group performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays

consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that

is conditional.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to the customer for which the consideration

(or the amount is due) has been received from the customer. If the customer pays the consideration

before the transfer of goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment

is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

2.5. Taxes on Income

Current Income Tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on

taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Statement of Profit

and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
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and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax

is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to

the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to

interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values

of assets and liabilities in theconsolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used

in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast,

deferred assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused

tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available

against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced

to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply at

the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,

based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet

date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either

in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the

underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

the recognised amounts.

2.6. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Net realisable value represents

the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary

to make the sale.

Cost of inventory comprises of purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost that have been incurred

in bringing the inventories to their respective present location and condition. Interest costs are not included

in value of inventories.

Cost is determined as follows:

a. The cost of raw material and finished goods is determined on a First in First Out basis.

b. Work-in-progress

Material cost included in the valuation is determined on a First in First Out basis and cost of conversion

and other costs are determined on thebasis of average cost of conversion of the preceding month.
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Assets identified and technically evaluated as obsolete and held for disposal are valued attheir estimated

net realisable value.

2.7. Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property, plant and

equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow

to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component

accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance

are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The Group identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the

component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is

materially different from that of the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful

lives; the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets

as follows:

Category of Asset Estimated useful life

Buildings (Office / Residential) 30 years

Plant and Machinery 15 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles 8 – 10 years

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation

of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed

at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or

loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset

is derecognised.

2.8. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis overtheir estimated useful lives.

An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or whenno future economic benefits are expected from

use ordisposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of anintangible asset, measured as the

difference between thenet disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Losswhen the asset is de-recognised.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed aseither finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets

are amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of their expected useful lives.
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Estimated useful lives of the finite-life intangible assets areas follows:

Asset Useful Life

Trademark 5 years

2.9. Leases

As a Lessee

The Group recognises a Right-of-Use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement

date. The ROU asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability

adjusted for any lease payment made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct cost

incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying

asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive received.

The ROU asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement

date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated

useful lives of ROU assets are determined on the same basis as those of Property, Plant and Equipment.

In addition, the ROU asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain

remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at

the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot

be readily determined, the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease payments included

in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

• fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

• variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or

rate as at the commencement date;

• amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

• the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease

payments in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension

option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not

to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured

when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there

is a change in the Group’s  estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee,

or if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination

option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying

amount of the ROU asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the ROU asset has

been reduced to zero.

Short term Leases and Leases of Low value Assets

The Group has elected not to recognise right-to-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term lease that

have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognise the lease

payments associated with these leases as an expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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As a Lessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease

or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially

all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the

lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group

considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the

asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Group applies Ind AS 115 to allocate

the consideration in the contract. The Group recognises lease payments received under operating leases

as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of

Profit and Loss. The accounting policies applicable to the Group as a lessor in the comparative period

were not different from Ind AS 116.

2.10. Finance Costs

Finance costs represents Interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to

the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as Fair Value

through Profit and Loss.

The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed:

a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of

the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

c. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest

rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the

financial liability and amortised over the expected life using the effective interest method.

Finance Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalised

as part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset

is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.  All other

borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.11. Impairment of Non Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets

to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have been impaired. If any such

indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its value in use or its fair value less

costs of disposal, of the asset or cash-generating unit, as the case may be, is estimated and impairment

loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. When it is

not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable

amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If

no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. In assessing the value

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the

asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.
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An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant

asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

decrease. When an impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been determined,

had no impairment loss been recognised for that asset or cash-generating unit. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried

at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.12. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result

of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the

Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,

the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any

reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase

in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group

from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The

provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract

and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Group

recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed

by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the

Group or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where

there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does

not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the consolidatedfinancial statements.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet.

2.13. Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, employee state insurance corporation (ESIC) and pension

fund are defined contribution schemes. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable.

The Group recognises contribution payable to provident fund, ESIC and pension fund as expenditure,

when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service

received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable

to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution

already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then

excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction

in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation that is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, based

on projected unit credit method at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.
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Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the

balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in

which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

b. The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The

Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement

of Profit and Loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments

and non-routine settlements; and

b. Net interest expense or income.

Compensated Absences

The Group follows accounting year for leave encashment and the employees are required to utilise the

leave credited to them in the same year. The employees are entitled to accumulate absences subject

to certain limits for future encashment/availment. The liability is recognised based on number of days

of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date.

2.14. Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contract

embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially

measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are

added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognitionof financial asset or financial

liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities

at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument

and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the

rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial

instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial Assets

a. Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held

within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value – AIF to the added

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial

assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
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contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial

asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest

on the principal amount outstanding. The Group in respect of equity investments (other than in

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable

election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such

equity instruments. Such an election is made by the Group on an instrument by instrument basis

at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income

is carried at fair value through profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts

approximate fair value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Trade Receivables and Loans

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at amortised

cost, using the Effective Interest Rate (“EIR”) method net of any Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”). The

EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses are recognised for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than

financials assets measured at fair value.

Loss allowance in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit

losses and is calculated as the difference between their carrying amount and the present value of the

expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Group uses

an estimated default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables.

Such expected credit loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI and at

every reporting date, the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance

are made, if required. 

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right

from its initial recognition.

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Group recognises 12 month

expected credit losses for all originated or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit

risk of the financial asset has not increased significantly since its initial recognition. The expected credit

losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial asset increases

significantly since its initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has

not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit

risk at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under

Ind AS 109.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues

to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated

liability for amounts it may have to pay.
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If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,

the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and alsorecognises a collateralised borrowing for

the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured

at the date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

a. Classification as Debt or Equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the

substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

b. Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group

after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net

of direct issue costs.

c. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently

measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money

is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair

value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption

of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying

amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Off-setting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention

to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

2.16. Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby the net profit before tax

is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows. The Statement of Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group

are segregated.
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For the purpose of the statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-

term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral

part of the Group’s cash management.

2.17. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events,

such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue and shares split that have changed the number

of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating

Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects

of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.18. Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for the way that public enterprises report information about operating

segments and related disclosures about products, services, geographic areas, and major customers.

Based on the ‘management approach’ as defined in Ind AS 108, the Group is required to present information

in the manner which the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) evaluates the Group’s  performance

and allocates resources. The analysis is generally based on an analysis of various performance indicators

by business segments.

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are consistently

applied to record revenue and expenditure in individual segments, and are as set out in the relevant

applicable accounting policies above. Revenue and identifiable operating expenses in relation to segments

are categorised based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment.

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segments and consist principally of

fixed assets, debtors and inventories. Segment liabilities include the operating liabilities that result from

the operating activities of the business. Segment assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between

the segments are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively. Income /

Expenses relating to the enterprise as whole and not allocable on a reasonable basis to business segments

are reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. Inter-segment transfers are accounted at

prevailing market prices.

2.19. Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Management

to make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and

the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses at the date of these consolidated financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future periods.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial year are:

a. Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. Such

lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their

likely economic lives based on various internal and external factors including relative efficiency
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and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best information

available to the Management.

b. Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will

be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow

can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the

application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The

carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account

of changing facts and circumstances.

c. Fair Value Measurements

When the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in the consolidated

financial statements cannot be measured at the quoted price in the active markets, their fair value

is measured using the valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The

inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not

feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration

of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors

could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

d. Recognition and Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plans is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions.

Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due

to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation

is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting

date.

e. Income Taxes

The Group’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted

profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including

amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

f. Effective Interest Rate Method

The Group recognises interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best

estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the borrowings and investments.

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour

and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee income/expense that

are integral parts of the instrument.

g. Business Model Assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the

business model test. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups

of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment

includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets

is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets

and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Group

monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive

income that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal

and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was

held. Monitoring is part of the Group’s continuousassessment of whether the business model for

which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate
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whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification

of those assets.

h. Leases

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS

116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgement. The Group uses significant judgement

in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The

Group determines the lease term as the noncancelable period of a lease, together with both periods

covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option;

and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not

to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option

to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts

and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Group to exercise the option to extend

the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term

if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The discount rate is generally based

on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases

with similar characteristics.

2.20. Recent Pronouncements

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule

III of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are

applicable from 01 April 2021. Key amendments relating to Division III which relate to companies whose

financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015

are:

Balance Sheet

• Statement of Changes in Equity: Disclosure shall be made regarding the changes in equity due

to prior period errors and restated balance at the beginning of the reporting year and similarly disclose

the same for the previous reporting period.

Additionally, the details of other equity shall also be given for prior reporting period.

• Disclosure of Shareholding of all Promoters: Group shall now be required to disclose the shareholding

of all promoters. The details shall include change in shareholding taken place during the year. The

meaning of the promoter has to be taken from the definition provided in the Companies Act, 2013

which is different from the definition provided in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009.

• Ageing Schedule: Group is required to disclose ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables,

capital work in-progress and intangible asset under development in specified format prescribed

under amendment.

• Disclosure related to funds borrowed from banks and financial institutions: If a group has not used

funds for thespecific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions, then

a disclosure providing details of utilisation of funds shall also be required to be provided.

• Revaluation of Property: The reconciliation of gross and net carrying amount of both intangible

and tangible assets at the beginning and end of the reporting period, along with other separate

disclosures related to additions, disposals, acquisitions, depreciation, impairment, etc. shall also

disclose separately details related to the amount of change due to revaluation, where there is a

change of more than 10% in aggregate of the net carrying amount of the asset.
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The Group is also required to disclose whether the property, plant or equipment has been revalued by

a registered valuer as defi ned under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules,

2017.

• Specific disclosure: Amendment requires to disclose transaction/events under various additional

regulatory requirements such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance

with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company,

loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties,

details of benami property held, etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss:

• Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and

crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part

of the financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Group will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required

by law.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 3
Cash and Cash Equivalents ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash on hand 0.04 0.17

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 1,053.43 304.83

Total 1,053.47 305.00

Note 4
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Bank Deposits under Lien (Refer Note 4.1) 50.75 48.62

Total 50.75 48.62

4.1 Bank Deposits under lien towards security for guarantees issued to the Holding Company  against DNH Power

and Employee State Insurance Corporation amounting to ̀  16.40 lakhs and ̀  15.00 lakhs, respectively (March

31, 2021 : ` 17.28 lakhs and ` 15.00 lakhs.)

Note 5
Trade Receivables ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured
Considered Good 254.27  155.32

Credit Impaired 122.32  22.12

 376.59  177.44
Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 122.32 22.12

Total 254.27 155.32
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Ageing of Trade Receivables
As at March 31, 2022  ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from Considered Trade Credit
due date of payment  Good  Receivables Impaired

which have
significant

increase in
credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Less than 6 months                124.69 NIL 113.59

6 months - 1 year 1.47 NIL 0.10

1-2 Years NIL NIL NIL

2-3 Years NIL NIL 0.37

More than 3 years 128.11 NIL 8.26

Disputed Trade Receivables NIL NIL NIL

Total 254.27 NIL 122.32

Ageing of Trade Receivables
As at March 31, 2021  ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from Considered Credit
due date of payment  Good Impaired

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Less than 6 months 35.54 2.29

6 months - 1 year 0.84 0.90

1-2 Years NIL 0.57

2-3 Years NIL 6.86

More than 3 years 118.94 11.50

Disputed Trade Receivables NIL NIL

Total 155.32 22.12

In case of Debtor pertaining to Home Decor division of the Group which have entered into Franchise Agreement,

instead of recognising allowance for expected credit loss based on provision matrix, the Company uses an estimated

default rate to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its Trade Receivables. Such expected credit

loss is discounted using the Consumer Price Index as released by RBI which is 6.20% and at every reporting date,

the default rates are reassessed and the necessary adjustments for loss allowance are made, if required.

In case of Debtors pertaining to Textile division, the Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment

loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track

changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting

date, right from its initial recognition.

Movement in Impairment Loss Allowance ` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

 Balance at the beginning of the year 22.12 25.14
 Impairment Loss Allowance 100.20 NIL

 Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance NIL (3.02)

 Balance at the end of the year 122.32 22.12
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 6
Loans ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured and Considered Good
Measured at Amortised Cost

Loan to Related Parties [Refer Note 44] 2,923.35 3,183.85

Loans to Others 12,001.50 9,831.69

Total 14,924.85 13,015.54

Percentage to the total Loans and Advances in
the nature of loans 19.59% 24.46%

Loan to Related Parties

Loans in India
Public Sector Companies NIL NIL

Other than Public Sector Companies 14,924.85 13,015.54

14,924.85 13,015.54
Loans outside India NIL NIL

Total 14,924.85 13,015.54
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Note 8
Other Financial Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured and Considered Good
Deposits 30.28 19.40

Interest accrued (receivable) on Loans 213.35 1.45

Total 243.63 20.85

Note 9
Inventories ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Raw Materials 134.36 44.13

Work-in-Progress 35.12 25.42

Finished goods

Yarn 1.22 1.55

Home Decor Items 1,344.73 1,376.87

 Total 1,515.43 1,447.97

9.1 The cost of inventories [Aggregrate of amounts of Cost of Materials Consumed (Note 31), Purchases of Stock-

in-Trade (Note 32) and Changes in inventories of Finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-progress

(Note 33)] recognised as an expense during the year is ` 1032.28 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 377.05 lakhs)

9.2 For mode of valuation of inventories [Refer Note 2.5].

Note 10
Current Tax Assets (Net) ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advance Income 701.17 489.22

Less : Provision for Tax (96.01) NIL

Total 605.16 489.22

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 11
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) [Refer Note 41] ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 0.44  23.58

Fair Value changes of Equity Instruments through OCI 1,668.47  564.90

Right-of-Use Assets 6.90  23.30

Lease Liabilities  3.03  11.77

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,678.84  623.55

Deferred Tax Assets
Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds 13.99 NIL

Impairment Loss Allowance  32.27  5.57

Provision for Employee Benefits  30.24  55.44

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets  19.34  18.00

Unabsorbed Depreciation 49.16  540.56

Short Term Capital Loss 27.88  3.98

Total Deferred Tax Assets 172.88  623.55

Net Deferred Tax (Liabilities) / Assets (1505.96) NIL

Note 12
Property, Plant and Equipment ` in lakhs

Particulars Land Buildings Plant and Furniture Office Computer Air Electrical Vehicles Total
Machinery and Fixtures  Equipment Conditioners  Installation

Cost
As at April 1, 2020  0.28  377.61  366.22  6.81  10.30  5.81  9.73  20.25  116.71  913.72

Additions NIL NIL  2.51 NIL  2.87  3.26  0.26  11.41 NIL  20.31
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL  (2.27) (2.27)

As at March 31, 2021  0.28  377.61  368.73  6.81  13.17  9.07  9.99  31.66  114.44  931.76
Additions NIL NIL  0.81  2.81  1.54  2.85 NIL NIL NIL  8.01
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

As at March 31, 2022  0.28  377.61  369.54  9.62  14.71  11.92  9.99  31.66  114.44  939.77

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020 NIL  68.87  118.25  3.07  5.34  3.56  5.02  9.13  17.82  231.06

Charge for the year NIL  29.47  44.99  0.97  2.89  2.17  1.06  3.92  30.78  116.25
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL (1.75) (1.75)

As at March 31, 2021 NIL  98.34  163.24  4.04  8.23  5.73  6.08  13.05  46.85  345.56
Charge for the year NIL  26.61  37.31  1.42  2.67  2.67  0.52  4.82  21.10  97.12
Disposals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

As at March 31, 2022 NIL  124.95  200.55  5.46  10.90  8.40  6.60  17.87  67.95  442.68

Net Block
As at March 31, 2022  0.28  252.66  168.99  4.16  3.81  3.52  3.39  13.79  46.49  497.09
As at March 31, 2021  0.28  279.27  205.49  2.77  4.94  3.34  3.91  18.61  67.59  586.20

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 13
Right-of-Use Assets ` in lakhs

Description of Asset  Buildings

Gross Block
As at April 1, 2020  54.60

Additions  51.82

Disposal NIL

As at March 31, 2021  106.42
Additions NIL

Disposal  70.22

As at March 31, 2022  36.20

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020  4.56

Depreciation expense for the year  9.26

Disposal NIL

As at March 31, 2021  13.82
Depreciation expense for the year  3.04

Disposal  8.12

As at March 31, 2022  8.74

Net Block
As at March 31, 2022  27.46
As at March 31, 2021  92.60

Note 14
Other Intangible Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars Trademark

Cost
As at April 1, 2020  23.56

Additions NIL

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2021  23.56
Additions NIL

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2022  23.56

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020  11.14

Charge for the year  4.29

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2021  15.43
Charge for the year  4.37

Disposals NIL

As at March 31, 2022  19.80

Net Block
  As at March 31, 2022  3.76
  As at March 31, 2021  8.13

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 15
Other Non-Financial Assets ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured
Considered Good

Prepaid expenses 8.78  7.19

Advances to Employees 6.00  5.87

Advances against expenses 6.39  14.76

Advances against purchase of goods 87.55  111.60

Balances with Government Authorites 130.34  124.77

Credit Impaired

Advances against purchase of goods 5.55 NIL

Less : Impairment Loss Allowance (5.55) NIL

Total 239.06  264.19

Note 16
Trade Payables ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises NIL NIL

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises NIL 13.14

Total NIL 13.14

Ageing of Trade Payables ` in lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Undisputed Trade Payables NIL NIL

Less than 1 Year NIL  6.98

1-2 Years NIL NIL

2-3 Years NIL NIL

More than 3 years NIL  6.16

Disputed Trade Payables NIL NIL

Total NIL  13.14
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16.1 Disclosure Under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties

have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Based on the information available the required disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 is given below:

` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

i. Principal amount due to suppliers and remaining unpaid

under MSMED Act, 2006 NIL NIL

ii. Interest accrued and due and unpaid to suppliers under

MSMED Act, on the above amount NIL NIL

iii. Interest paid NIL NIL

iv. Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the

appointed day, during the year NIL NIL

v. Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for

payments already made for the period of delay NIL NIL

vi. Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to

suppliers under MSMED Act NIL NIL

vii. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in

succeeding year NIL NIL

Note 17
Deposits ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Measured at Amortised Cost
From Others 375.00 375.00

Total                    375.00 375.00

Note 18
Lease Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Lease Liabilities 28.47 97.23

Total 28.47 97.23

Note 19
Other Financial Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Employee Benefits Payable 4.89 33.93

Accrued Expense 53.30 73.44

Total 58.19 107.37

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 20
Provisions ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity [Refer Note 43] 101.65 138.21

Ex Gratia 78.83 100.19

Leave Encashment 21.26 54.62

Total 201.74 293.02

Note 21
Other Non Financial Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advances Received from Customers 5.21 10.21

Statutory Dues Payable 120.89 80.80

Total 126.10 91.01

Note 22
Equity Share Capital ` in lakhs

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Number ` in lakhs  Number ` in lakhs
of shares of shares

Authorised Share Capital:
Equity shares of ` 100 each NIL NIL 20,00,000 2,000.00
Equity shares of ` 10 each 2,00,00,000 2,000.00 NIL NIL
5.5 % Cumulative Preference Shares of ` 200 each 4,000 8.00 4,000 8.00

Total 2,00,04,000 2,008.00 20,04,000 2,008.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital
Equity Shares of ` 100 each NIL NIL 18,08,604 1,808.60
Equity shares of ` 10 each (Refer Note No. 22.1) 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 NIL NIL

 Total 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60

Note : 22.1
Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022, each

equity share of face value of ` 100 per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of ` 10 per

share.

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
` in lakhs

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particulars Number ` in lakhs  Number ` in lakhs

of shares of shares

Balance at the beginning of the year 18,08,604 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60

Add: Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Shares
[Refer Note 22.1] 1,62,77,436 NIL NIL NIL

 Balance at the end of the year 1,80,86,040 1,808.60 18,08,604 1,808.60
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b. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Holding Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 10 per share [March 31,

2021 : ` 100 per share]. Every member holding equity shares therein shall have voting rights in proportion

to the member's share of the paid up equity share capital. The Holding Company declares and pays dividend

in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Holding Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive

remaining assets of the Holding Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will

be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Number % of  Number % of
of shares Holding of shares Holding

New India Exports Private Limited -
Holding Company

Balance at the beginning of the year  16,00,582 88.50%  15,11,725 83.59%

Additions during the year NIL NIL  88,857 4.91%

Adjustment for Sub-Division of Equity Shares  1,44,05,238 NIL NIL NIL

Balance at the end of the year  1,60,05,820 88.50%  16,00,582 88.50%

d. Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
As at March 31, 2022

Promoters’ Name  No. of % of Total  % Change
Shares Shares during

the year

Aruna Kanoria  9,160 0.05% NIL

Vineeta Kanoria  7,31,510 4.04% NIL

Anurag Kanoria  2,37,630 1.31% NIL

Paritosh Kanoria  1,15,000 0.64% NIL

New India Exports  1,60,05,820 88.50% NIL

Total  1,70,99,120 94.54% NIL

As at March 31, 2021

Promoters’ Name  No. of % of Total  % Change
Shares Shares during

the year

Aruna Kanoria  916 0.05% NIL

Vineeta Kanoria  73,151 4.04% NIL

Anurag Kanoria  23,763 1.31% NIL

Paritosh Kanoria  11,500 0.64% NIL

New India Exports  16,00,582 88.50% NIL

Total  17,09,912 94.54% NIL

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

145

Note 23
Other Equity ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year  39,334.40  37,865.17

Profit / (Loss) for the year  (128.61)  1,151.66

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans  32.99  1.71

Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to

“Retained Earnings”  988.56  315.86

Balance at the end of the year  40,227.34  39,334.40

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year  7,844.14  (3,670.65)

Net fair value gain / (loss) on investments in equity instruments

“through OCI”  9,654.65  11,830.65

Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instruments reclassified to

“Retained Earnings”  (988.56)  (315.86)

Balance at the end of the year  16,510.23  7,844.14

Total  56,737.57  47,178.54

The description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows :

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less dividends or other distributions paid

to shareholders.

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
The fair value change of the equity instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income is

recognised and reflected under Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income. On disposal, the cumulative

fair value changes on the said instruments are reclassified to Retained Earnings.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 24
Interest Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Loans 1,077.53 808.03

Fixed Deposits with Banks 2.72 2.71

Total 1,080.25 810.74

Note 25
Dividend Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Dividend on Investments in Equity Instruments 207.25 118.87

Dividend on Investments in Mutual Funds NIL 0.12

Total 207.25 118.99

Note 26
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments measured at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Investments in Units of Mutual Funds 37.24 370.47

Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds (26.32) NIL

Total 10.92 370.47

Fair Value Changes
Mutual Funds

Realised 36.19 275.25

Unrealised 1.05 95.22

Alternate Investment Funds Funds

Realised NIL NIL

Unrealised  (26.32) NIL

Total 10.92  370.47

Note 27
Sale of Products ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Sale of Products
Yarn 1,247.72 547.87

Home Decor Items 575.80 109.21

Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 7.05 3.08

Total 1,830.57 660.16
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Note 28
Other Income ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest Income

On Income Tax Refund  2.14  2.20

On Deposits  0.44  0.48

Lease Rentals  83.54  47.24

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment NIL  1.09

Excess balances and liabilities written back  1.47  17.37

Reversal of Impairment Loss Allowance NIL  3.02

Foreign Exchange Gain  0.02 NIL

Gain on ROU Assets  4.63 NIL

Other Miscelleneous Income  15.09  16.16

Total  107.33  87.56

Note 29
Finance Costs ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Ancillary Borrowing Costs 8.40 4.13

Interest on Lease Liabilities 2.46 7.99

Total 10.86 12.12

Note 30
Impairment on Financial Instruments ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

On Financial Instruments measured at Amortised Cost
Trade Receivables  100.20 NIL

Advances against purchase of goods  5.55 NIL

Total  105.75 NIL

Note 31
Cost of Materials Consumed ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Raw Materials

Polyster Fibre  378.11  142.20

Cotton  372.23  140.33

Other Materials  29.82  13.09

Total  780.16  295.62

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 32
Purchases of Stock in Trade ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Home Decor Items 229.35 68.12

Total 229.35 68.12

Note 33
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Stock at the beginning
Finished Goods  1.55  31.76

Stock-in-Trade  1,376.87  1,365.53

Work-in-progress and Waste  25.42  19.86

1,403.84  1,417.15
Stock at the end

Finished Goods  1.22  1.55

Stock-in-Trade  1,344.73  1,376.87

Work-in-progress and Waste  35.12  25.42

1,381.07  1,403.84

Total  22.77  13.31

Note 34
Employee Benefits Expenses ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Salaries, Wages and Allowances 488.46 337.26

Gratuity [Refer Note 43] 26.68 16.90

Ex-Gratia 19.79    0.07

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 41.40 27.02

Staff Welfare Expenses 10.75 5.82

Total 587.08 387.07

Note 35
Depreciation and Amortisation ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 97.12 116.25

Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 3.04 9.26

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 4.37 4.29

Total 104.53 129.80



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

149

Note 36
Other Expenses ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Service Charges  198.71  111.51

Labour Charges  6.32  1.04

Power  139.43  85.52

Water Charges  6.27  5.85

Rent  4.30  6.99

Rates and Taxes  0.95  3.38

Insurance  11.43  9.32

Travelling and Conveyance  70.74  14.31

Motor Car Expenses  8.55  5.02

Repairs and Maintenance

Building  3.30  0.43

Machinery  10.43  5.42

Others  81.87  53.23

Office Maintainance Expenses  2.07  2.22

Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit  4.62  6.37

Tax Audit  1.00  1.00

Taxation and other related matters  1.50  4.65

Certification Fees NIL NIL

Security Expenses  11.37  10.71

Telephone and Fax  3.00  3.15

Printing and Stationery  3.88  3.55

Postage and Courier  0.45  0.41

Legal and Professional Expenses  355.13  321.23

Donations  28.32  30.78

Sales Tax Paid [Refer Note 36.1] NIL  0.13

GST Expenses  0.82  53.66

Commission  0.33  0.68

Advertisement and Publicity  23.03  3.71

Freight and Packaging  19.39  13.80

Sales Promotion Expenses  28.48  9.31

General Expenses  7.77  11.93

Sundry Accounts/Balances Written Off  2.34  0.61

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss  1.32  0.99

Total  1,037.12  780.91

36.1 These expenses for which demand has been raised and the matter has been settled during the year.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 37
Contingent Liabilities ` in lakhs

Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt -
matters under disputes / appeals :
i. Income Tax (including interest and penalty, to the

extent demanded) 40.26 40.26

ii. Others

     Employees Provident Fund Organisation 8.16 8.16

b. Bank Guarantees
Employee State Insurance Corporation 15.00 15.00

Secured by fixed deposits under lien with the bank

c. Other money for which the Group is contingently liable
Though a review petition filed against the decision of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India of February 2019

on Provident Fund (PF) on inclusion of allowances for the purpose of PF Contribution has been set aside,

there are interpretative challenges, mainly for estimating the amount and applicability of the decision

retrospectively. Pending any direction in this regard from the Employees Provident Fund Organisation, the

impact for past periods, if any, is considered to the effect that it is only possible but not probable that outflow

of economic resources will be required. The Group will continue to monitor and evaluate its position and

act, as clarity emerges.

37.1 In respect of items (a) above, it is not possible for the Group to estimate the timings of cash outflows which

would be determinable only on receipt of Judgements pending at various forums / authorities.

37.2 The Group does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities.

Note 38
Disclosure as per Ind AS 115 on “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

38.1 The Group generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, sale of Yarn and Home
Decor items. Other operating revenue include sale of scrap.

38.2 Disaggregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customers ` in lakhs

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

Textile Home Treasury Total Textile Home Treasury Total
Décor Décor

Revenue from Operations
Interest Income NIL NIL  1,080.25  1,080.25 NIL NIL  810.74  810.74
Dividend Income NIL NIL  207.25  207.25 NIL NIL  118.99  118.99
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes NIL NIL  10.92  10.92 NIL NIL  370.47  370.47

Sale of Products
India  1,247.72  543.76 NIL  1,791.48  547.87  108.73 NIL  656.60
Outside India NIL  32.04 NIL  32.04 NIL  0.48 NIL  0.48

Total (A)  1,247.72  575.80  1,298.42  3,121.94  547.87  109.21  1,300.20  1,957.28

Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales  7.05 NIL NIL  7.05  3.08 NIL NIL  3.08

Total (B)  7.05 NIL NIL  7.05  3.08 NIL NIL  3.08

Revenue from Operations (A+B) 1,254.77  575.80  1,298.42  3,128.99  550.95  109.21  1,300.20  1,960.36
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38.3 Sales by Performance Obligations
Performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the asset and

accordingly, in most cases revenue is recognised on shipment or dispatch of products.

38.4 Contract Balances
Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities from Contracts with Customers:

` in lakhs

Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables (Gross) - [Refer Note 5] 376.59 177.44

Less : Impairment Loss Allowance 122.32 22.12

Net Receivables 254.27 155.32

Contract Liabilities

Advance from Customers - [Refer Note 21] 5.21 10.21

Total Contract Liabilities 5.21 10.21

38.5 Amounts received before the related performance obligation is satisfied are included in the Balance Sheet

(Contract liabilities) as “Advance from Customers” in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (Refer Note 21). Amounts

billed but not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under "Trade Receivables" (Refer

Note 5).

38.6 There were no significant change in the composition of the Contract Liabilities and Trade Receivables during

the reporting period other than on account of periodic invoicing and revenue recognition.

38.7 Reconciliation of Revenue recognised from Contracts with Customers in the Statement of Profit and
Loss with the contracted price

` in lakhs

Particulars Yeard Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Sale of Products as per Contract Price 1,831.34 651.48

Adjustments made to contract price:
Discounts/ Rebates/ Incentives NIL NIL

Sales Returns 7.82 (5.60)

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1,823.52 657.08
Other Operating Revenue 7.05 3.08

Revenue from Operations (as per Statement of
Profit and Loss) 1,830.57 660.16

Note 39
Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (` in Lakhs) (128.61) 1,151.66

Weighted average number of equity shares used for

computing earning per share (Basic and Diluted) 1,80,86,040 1,80,86,040

Face Value of Equity Shares (` per share) 10 10

Earnings per Equity Share
Basic (in `) (0.71) 6.37
Diluted (in `) (0.71) 6.37

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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39.1. Pursuant to the aproval of the shareholders through Postal Ballot Resolutions passed on March 31, 2022,

each equity share of  face value ` 100 per share was sub-divided into ten equity shares of face value of

` 10/- per share. Consequently the basic and diluted earnings per share have been computed for all the

periods presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company on the basis of new number

of equity shares in accordance with Ind AS 33 - Earnings per Share.

Note 40
Capital Management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders

and benefits for other stakeholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the Group is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements

in order to meet its strategic and day-today needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and

manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying

assets.

The Group's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain

investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Group

will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

Note 41
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 on “Income Taxes”

41.1 Components of Income Tax Expense ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Income Tax Expense recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

Current Tax 96.01 NIL

(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL 0.14

Deferred Tax (including MAT Credit Entitlement) 391.30 (790.83)

Total Income Tax Expense 487.31 (790.69)

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in
Other Comprehensive

Income
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans 11.09 (0.58)

Fair Value Changes of Investment in Equity Instruments 1,103.57 (790.25)

Total Income Tax Expense 1,114.66 (790.83)
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41.2 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit
The reconciliation between estimated Income Tax expense at statutory income tax rate / Minimum Alternate

Tax (MAT) into income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss is given below :

` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Profit / (Loss) before tax  358.70  360.97

Income tax expense calculated @ 25.17%

(March 31, 2021 : 25.17%)  90.28  90.86

Tax on income that is exempt from taxation NIL NIL

Tax on expenses that are not deductible in determining

taxable income / book profit  (72.01)  7.67

Difference between depreciation as per Books of

Account and the Income Tax Act, 1961  2.57  5.56

Tax on Impairment on Financial Instruments  26.62  (0.75)

Tax on Income that is taxable under Capital Gains  93.01  (93.22)

Tax on Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee defined

benefits obligation  12.81  (3.23)

Utilisation of unabsorbed depreciation and brought

forward long-term capital loss  (51.10) NIL

Others (6.17) (6.89)

Tax Expense  96.01 NIL

(Excess) / Short Provision of tax of earlier years NIL 0.14

Deferred Tax Expenses  391.30  (790.83)

Income Tax Expense recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss  487.31  (790.69)

Effective Tax Rate 26.77% 0.00%

Notes :
a. The Group has elected to exercise the option of lower tax rate as permitted under Section 115BAA of

the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the Company has recognized provision for income tax and deferred

tax for the year ended on March 31,2022 at the rate prescribed in the said section.

b. Deferred Tax Asset was recognised only to the extent of Deferred Tax Liability and for the balance

deductible temporary differences, no Deferred Tax Asset was recognised as at March 31, 2021.
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41.3 Movement of Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2022 ` in lakhs

Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others As at March

April 1, 2021 Profit and Loss hensive Income 31, 2022

Property, Plant and Equipment and
Other Intangible Assets  18.00  1.34 NIL NIL  19.34
Fair Value changes of Equity
Instruments through OCI  (564.90) NIL  (1,103.57) NIL  (1,668.47)
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds  (23.58)  23.14 NIL NIL  (0.44)
Investments in Units of Alternate
Investment Funds NIL  13.99 NIL NIL  13.99
Provision for Employee Benefits  55.45  (14.12)  (11.09) NIL  30.24
Impairment Loss Allowance  5.56  26.71 NIL NIL  32.27
Right-of-use Assets  (23.30)  16.40 NIL NIL  (6.90)
Lease Liabilities  (11.77)  8.74 NIL NIL  (3.03)
Unabsorbed Depreciation  540.56  (491.40) NIL NIL  49.16
Short Term Capital Loss  3.98  23.90 NIL NIL  27.88

Total NIL  (391.30) (1114.66) NIL (1505.96)

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2021 ` in lakhs

Recognised in Recognised in
Particulars As at Statement of Other Compre- Others As at March

April 1, 2020 Profit and Loss hensive Income 31, 2021

Property, Plant and Equipment
and Other Intangible Assets 15.92 2.08 NIL NIL 18.00
Fair Value changes of Equity
Instruments through OCI 225.35 NIL (790.25) NIL (564.90)
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds (302.17) 278.59 NIL NIL (23.58)
Provision for Employee Benefits 74.06 (18.03) (0.58) NIL 55.45
Impairment Loss Allowance 6.32 (0.76) NIL NIL 5.56
Right-of-use Assets (12.59) (10.71) NIL NIL (23.30)
Lease Liabilities (6.89) (4.88) NIL NIL (11.77)
Unabsorbed Depreciation NIL 540.56 NIL NIL 540.56
Short Term Capital Loss NIL 3.98 NIL NIL 3.98

Total NIL 790.83 (790.83) NIL NIL

Deferred Tax Assets on unused tax losses,that is, business losses have been recognised only to the extent

of Deferred Tax Liability.

41.4 Deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised:

` in lakhs

Particulars As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Investments in Subsidiary NIL 9.77

Investments in Equity Instruments at FVTOCI NIL NIL

Unused Tax Losses

Unabsorded Depreciation NIL NIL

Carried Forward Business Losses 3,033.32 2,164.19
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I The amount and expiry date of unused tax losses, that is, unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward business

losses are as follows:

Business Losses (FY) As at As at
March 31, 2022 Expiry Date March 31, 2021 Expiry Date

` in lakhs ` in lakhs

1996-97  1,900.00 NIL NIL NIL

2012-13 NIL  March 31, 2021  202.61  March 31, 2021

2013-14  191.03  March 31, 2022  191.03  March 31, 2022

2014-15 NIL  March 31, 2023  476.26  March 31, 2023

2015-16  296.76  March 31, 2024  648.76  March 31, 2024

2016-17  645.53  March 31, 2025  645.53  March 31, 2025

Total  3,033.32  2,164.19

II There is no expiry date for unabsorbed depreciation to set off against the future taxable income. However,

the deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation is recognised fully by ` 195.35 lakhs.

Note 42
Disclosures on Financial Instruments
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional

information on Balance Sheet items that contain financial instruments.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and

the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial assets, financial liabilities

and equity instruments are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial statements.

42.1 Financial Assets and Liabilities
Carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and

March 31, 2021.

As at March 31, 2022 ` in lakhs

Carrying Value / Fair Value

Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of through OCI Cost  Total

Profit or Loss

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL  1,053.47  1,053.47
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL  50.75  50.75

Trade Receivables NIL NIL  254.27  254.27
Loans NIL NIL  14,924.85  14,924.85
Investments  332.73  41,093.97 NIL  41,426.70
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL  243.63  243.63

 Total  332.73  41,093.97  16,526.97  57,953.67

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL

Deposits NIL NIL  375.00  375.00
Lease Liabilities NIL NIL  28.47  28.47
Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL  58.19  58.19

Total NIL NIL  461.66  461.66
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As at March 31, 2021 ` in lakhs

Carrying Value / Fair Value

Fair value Fair value Amortised
Particulars through of through OCI Cost  Total

Profit or Loss

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 305.00 305.00
Bank Balance other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents NIL NIL 48.62 48.62
Trade Receivables NIL NIL 155.32 155.32
Loans NIL NIL 13,015.54 13,015.54

Investments 3,869.45 29,660.82 NIL 33,530.27
Other Financial Assets NIL NIL 20.85 20.85

Total 3,869.45 29,660.82 13,545.33 47,075.60

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL 13.14 13.14
 Deposits NIL NIL 375.00 375.00
 Lease Liabilities NIL NIL 97.23 97.23
 Other Financial Liabilities NIL NIL 107.37 107.37

 Total NIL NIL 592.74 592.74

42.2 Fair Value Hierarchy
Analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped

into Level 1 to Level 3, is as described below :

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at March 31, 2022
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds  9.56 NIL NIL  9.56
Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds  323.17 NIL NIL  323.17
Investments in Equity Instruments  41,093.97 NIL NIL  41,093.97

As at March 31, 2021
Financial Assets
Investments in Units of Mutual Funds  3,869.45 NIL NIL  3,869.45
Investments in Units of Alternate Investment Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL
Investments in Equity Instruments  29,660.82 NIL NIL  29,660.82

i. Other financial assets and financial liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal

to their fair value.

ii. Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However,

there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial

instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that

the Group could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value

of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported

at each reporting date.

iii. There has been no transfer between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2022

and March 31, 2021.
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42.3 Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Group’s activities expose it to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board of Directors

has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk management framework.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk

and the related impact in the financial statements.

I. Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that

may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change

as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity

and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable

accuracy.

a. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Group does not have any borrowings, it is not

exposed to cash flow interest rate risk.

b. Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign

exchange rates relates primarily to the Group’s operating activities. The Group’s exposure to foreign

currency changes from operating activities is not material.

II. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer

contract, leading to a financial loss. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration

thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans, investments, cash and cash equivalents and other bank

balances.

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit

risk was ` 15,301.44 lakhs and ` 13,192.98 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 respectively, being

the total carrying value of Trade Receivables and Loans.

` in lakhs

Particulars As at  As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables 376.59 177.44

Loans 14,924.85 13,015.54

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Group’s treasury department

in accordance with the Group’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties

and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of

risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

III. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated

with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because

of the possibility that the Group might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a

result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. The objective

of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as

per requirements. The Group invests its surplus funds in fixed deposit, mutual funds and equity instruments,

which carry no or low market risk.
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The Group manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate funds in cash and cash equivalents.Working

capital requirements are adequately addressed by internally generated funds. Trade Receivables are kept

within manageable levels.

Maturity analysis of undiscounted cash flows of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities :

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 year to More than
1 year 5 years 5 years Total

As at March 31, 2022

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents  1,053.47 NIL NIL  1,053.47
Bank Balances other than

Cash and Cash Equivalents  50.75 NIL NIL  50.75
Trade Receivables  254.27 NIL NIL  254.27
Loans  1.50  14,923.35 NIL  14,924.85
Investments NIL  41,426.70 NIL  41,426.70
Other Financial Assets  243.63 NIL NIL  243.63

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL
Deposits NIL  375.00 NIL  375.00
Lease Liabilities  2.22  10.97  15.28  28.47
Other Financial Liabilities  58.19 NIL NIL  58.19

As at March 31, 2021

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents  305.00 NIL NIL  305.00
Bank Balances other than

Cash and Cash Equivalents  48.62 NIL NIL  48.62
Trade Receivables  155.32 NIL NIL  155.32
Loans  0.24  13,015.30 NIL  13,015.54
Investments NIL  33,530.27 NIL  33,530.27
Other Financial Assets  20.85 NIL NIL  20.85

Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables  13.14 NIL NIL  13.14
Deposits NIL  375.00 NIL  375.00
Lease Liabilities  12.68  41.42  43.13  97.23
Other Financial Liabilities  107.37 NIL NIL  107.37

Note 43
Employee Benefits Expense

43.1 Defined Contribution Plans

Contribution Funds
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) and Pension

Fund  are defined contribution schemes. The Group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable

to these funds / schemes. The Company recognises contribution payable to such schemes as an expense,

when an employee renders the related service.
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The Group has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss under Contribution to

Provident and Other Funds as under :

` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Employer’s Contribution to Employees’ Provident Fund 36.94 23.79

Employer’s Contribution to Employee Pension Fund 4.22 2.93

Employer’s Contribution to ESIC 0.24 0.30

Total 41.40 27.02

43.2 Defined Benefit Plans

Retirement Gratuity

The Group provides annual contributions as a non-funded Defined Benefit Plan for qualifying employees.

The Gratuity Scheme provides for payment to vested employees as under.

i. On normal retirement / early retirement /withdrawal / resignation :

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with a vesting period of 5 years of service.

ii. On death while in service :

As per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation

for gratuity was carried out as at March 31, 2021 by an Actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans:

` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

I Change in Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation during the year
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

at the beginning of the year  138.21  128.44
Interest cost  8.25  8.19

Current Service Cost  18.43  8.71

Past Service Cost NIL NIL

Benefit Payments from Employer  (19.16)  (4.84)

Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions  (3.71)  0.32

Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments  (40.38)  (2.61)

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation
at the end of the year  101.64  138.21

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

II Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet

Present Value of Befined Benefit Obligation

at the beginning of the year 101.64 138.21

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year NIL NIL

Funded Status 101.64 138.21

Net (Asset) / Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet 101.64 138.21

` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

III Expenses recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 18.43 8.71

Interest Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation (Net) 8.25 8.19

Expected Contributions by the Employees NIL NIL

(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements NIL NIL

Total Expenses recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss 26.68 16.90

` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

IV Expenses recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income

Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assumptions NIL NIL

Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assumptions (3.71) 0.32

Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (40.38) (2.61)

Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) NIL NIL

Change in Asset Ceiling NIL NIL

Total Expenses recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income (44.09) (2.29)
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` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

V Cash Flow Projection: From the Fund
Within the next 12 months

(next annual reporting period)  59.86  83.05

2nd following year  2.00  20.38

3rd following year  0.84  1.68

4th following year  0.94  0.86

5th following year  15.56  0.91

Sum of years 6 to 10  13.20  35.26

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation as at March 31, 2022 is 11.59 years

(March 31, 2021: 6.58 years)

` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

VI Quantitative sensitivity analysis for
significant assumption
Projected Benefit Obligation on current assumptions  101.64  138.21

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  107.81  142.18

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase  96.31  134.71

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  102.41  138.67

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover  100.73  137.70

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting  97.17  134.46

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting  106.98  142.52

Usefulness and Methodology adopted for Sensitivity Analysis
Sensitivity Analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumption were

not proved to be true on different count. This only signifies the change in the liability if the difference

between the assume and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.

` in lakhs

Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

(Unfunded)  (Unfunded)

VII Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate 7.13% 6.42%

Salary escalation 5% 5%

Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Indian Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14)  (2012-14)

Rate of Employee Turnover 1% 1%
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VIII Risk to the Plan

Actuarial Risk :
The plan is subject to actuarial risk such as adverse salary growth, change in demographic experience,

inadequate return on underlying plan assets. This may result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits

to employee in future.

Asset Liability Matching Risk :
The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. The Group manages the cash flow based on its

own liquidity as and when it becomes due.

Liquidity Risk :
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level

of benefits. If some of such employees resign / retire from the Group there can be strain on the cash flows.

Market Risk :
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets.

One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount rate reflects the time

value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the plan

benefits and vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the corporate / government bonds and

hence, the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields as at the valuation date.

Mortality Risk :
Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does

not have any longevity risk.

Legislative Risk :
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change

in the legislation / regulation. The Government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; thus requiring

the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the present value of the Defined

Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognised immediately in the year when any such amendment

is effective.

Note 44
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”

44.1 List of Related Parties
Holding Company New India Exports Private Limited*

Key Management Personnel Smt. Vineeta Kanoria : Whole Time Director

Dr. Anurag Kanoria : Whole Time Director

Shri Vinod K. Lohia : Whole Time Director

Shri Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala : Independent Director

Shri Bimalkumar Kanodia : Independent Director

Smt. Nisha Chopra : Company Secretary

Relatives of Key Management Shri Arvind K. Kanoria : Husband of Smt. Vineeta Kanoria

Personnel Smt. Aruna Kanoria : Mother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Shri Arvind K. Kanoria : Brother of Dr. Anurag Kanoria

Entities over which KMP and Bombay Wire Ropes Limited

Relatives exercise significant Kanoria Charitable Trust

influence

Temple Garment Manufacturing Company Private Limited and Sparkles Organics Private Limited have been

merged with New India Exports Private Limited from the appointed date April 1, 2019 vide NCLT order

pronounced on July 24, 2020.
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44.2 Transactions and Balances with Related Parties

I Transactions with Related Parties
` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Key Management Personnel Compensation
Short-term Employee Benefits [Refer Note 34]

Smt. Vineeta Kanoria 168.17  101.02

Dr. Anurag Kanoria  29.07  24.07

Shri Vinod K. Lohia  18.07  16.27

Relative of Key Management Personnel
Advisory Fees paid to Shri Arvind K. Kanoria  240.00  240.00

Transactions with New India Export Private Limited
Loans given during the year  3,158.12  5,577.50

Repayment of Loan given  1,220.50  967.00

Interest Received  1,018.18  780.35

Purchase of Goods NIL  1.87

Transaction with Bombay Wire Ropes Limited
Rent Paid  4.50  14.40

Transaction with Kanoria Charitable Trust
Donation Paid  3.20  3.20

II Outstanding Balances as at the year end

` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Balance with Key Management Personnel
Remuneration payable to Smt. Vineeta Kanoria NIL 4.75

Remuneration payable to Dr. Anurag Kanoria NIL 4.33

Remuneration payable to Shri Vinod K. Lohia NIL 0.75

Balance with New India Exports Private Limited
Advance against purchase of goods 89.48 89.48

III Terms and conditions of transactions and balances with related parties

a. The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms

equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

b. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party transaction.



THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED

164

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 45
Disclosures under Ind AS 116 on “Leases”

45.1 Group as a Lessee
The Group has recognised and measured Right-of-use Asset and the lease liability over the lease period

and payments discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. Segment results have been arrived after

considering interest expenses on lease liabilities.

I The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2022 :

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020 51.82
Additions 51.82

Interest Expenses 7.99

Deletions NIL

Payment of Lease Liabilities (14.40)

Balance as at March 31, 2021 97.23
Additions NIL

Interest Expenses 2.46

Deletions (66.72)

Payment of Lease Liabilities (4.50)

Balance as at March 31, 2022 28.47

The aggregate interest expense amounting to ` 2.46 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 7.99 lakhs) on Lease

Liabilities is disclosed separately under Finance Costs [Refer Note 29].

II The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted

basis :

 ` in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Less than one year 4.50 14.40

One to five years 22.50 72.00

More than five years 13.50 57.60

40.50 144.00

The Group does not face a liquidity risk with regard to its lease liability as the current assets are sufficient

to meet the obligations related to lease liability as and when they fall due.

III The following amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss :

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Depreciation charge on Right-of-Use Assets 3.04 9.26

Interest expense on Lease Liabilities 2.46 7.99

Expense relating to Short-term Leases 2.45 6.99

Expense relating to leases of low-value assets,

excluding Short term Leases of low-value assets NIL NIL
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IV Total cash outflow for leases from Financing Activites recognised in the Statement of Cash Flows for

the year ended March 31, 2022 is ` 4.50 lakhs (March 31, 2021 : ` 14.40 lakhs).

45.2 Group as a Lessor

I The Group has given commercial space on operating lease. The particulars in respect of such leases

are as follows :-

 ` in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Lease Rental Income
i. Maturity Analysis of Lease Payments

Less than one year NIL NIL

One to 5 years NIL NIL

More than 5 years NIL NIL

Total undiscounted lease payment receivables NIL NIL

ii. Lease Income recognised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the year NIL NIL

Note 46
Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segement”

The Group has determined following reporting segments based on the information reviewed by the Group’s Chief

Operating Decision Maker (‘CODM’) :

- Segment-1 : Textile

- Segment-2 : Home Decor

- Segment-3 : Treasury

The above business segments have been identified considering :

a. the nature of products and services

b. the differing risks and returns

c. the internal organisation and management structure, and

d. the internal financial reporting system

The CODM of the Group reviews and monitors the operating results of the operating segment for the purpose of

making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based

on operating profits or losses and is measured consistently with operating profits or losses in the Consolidated

Financial Statements.
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The Company generates revenue primarily from lending and investment activities, Sale of Yarn and Home Decor

items. Other Operating Revenue include sale of scrap.

 ` in lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021

External  Inter-  Total  External  Inter-  Total
Segment Segment

Segment Revenue
Textile  1,254.77 NIL  1,254.77  550.95 NIL  550.95

Home Décor  575.80 NIL  575.80  109.21 NIL  109.21

Treasury  1,298.42 NIL  1,298.42  1,300.20 NIL  1,300.20

Revenue from Operations  3,128.99 NIL  3,128.99  1,960.36 NIL  1,960.36

Segment Results
Textile  (1,011.08) NIL  (1,011.08)  (824.97) NIL  (824.97)

Home Décor  (22.02) NIL  (22.02)  (197.70) NIL  (197.70)

Treasury  1,298.42 NIL  1,298.42  1,300.20 NIL  1,300.20

Total  265.32 NIL  265.32  277.53 NIL  277.53

Unallocated Income net of

unallocated expense  107.33  87.56

Profit Before Interest & Taxation  372.65  365.09

Finance Costs  (8.40)  (4.12)

Profit Before Tax  364.25  360.97

Tax Expense  487.31  (790.69)

Profit After Tax  (123.06)  1,151.66

Other Information ` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Segment Assets
Textile  1,741.60  1,038.79

Home Décor  1,776.90  1,724.61

Treasury  56,723.53  46,711.31

Unallocable Asset  605.16  489.22

Total Assets  60,847.19  49,963.93

Segment Liabilities
Textile  275.01  468.00

Home Décor  412.68  449.19

Treasury NIL NIL

Unallocable Liabilities  1,606.52  59.61

Total Liabilities  2,294.21  976.80

Capital Employed  58,552.97  48,987.13
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` in lakhs

Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021

Capital Non Cash Depreciation Capital Non Cash Depreciation
Particulars Expenditure Expenditure and Expenditure Expenditure and

Other Than Amortisation Other Than Amortisation
Depreciation Depreciation

Textile  6.95 NIL  98.73  20.21 NIL  123.12

Home Décor  1.06 NIL  5.80  0.10 NIL  6.68

Treasury  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total  8.01 NIL  104.53  20.31 NIL  129.80

Additional Information by Geographies
` in lakhs

Particulars  As at  As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Carrying Amount of Segment Assets
India  60,847.19  49,963.93

Outside India NIL NIL

Total  60,847.19  49,963.93

` in lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cost incurred during the year to acquire Fixed Assets
India  8.01  20.31

Outside India NIL NIL

Total  8.01  20.31

` in lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue by Geographial Segment
India  1,798.53  660.16

Outside India  32.04 NIL

Total  1,830.57  660.16
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Note 47
Additional Information, As Required Under Schedule III To The Companies Act, 2013, Of Enterprise Consolidated
As Subsidiary / Associates

` in Lakhs

FY 2021-22

Net Assets (Total Assets Share in Profit & Loss Share in Other Share in Total

minus Total Liabilities) Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income

As % of As % of As % of As % of

Name of the Enterprise Consolidated Amount Profit and Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount

Net Assets   Loss   Other Comprehensive

Comprehensive

Income

Parent

New Great Eastern

Spinning & Weaving

Company Limited 100.31%  58,730.41 126.27%  (162.40) 100.00%  9,687.24 99.65%  9,524.84

Subsidiaries

Indian

Kanoria Udyog Limited (-0.31%)  (181.58) (-28.34%)  36.45 NIL NIL 0.38%  36.45

Inter Company Elimination  — * (2.66) 2.07% (2.66) NIL NIL (-0.03%) (2.66)

Total 100.00%  58,546.17 100.00%  (128.61) 100.00%  9,687.24 100.00%  9,558.63

* - Denotes that percentage is negligible

` in Lakhs

FY 2020-21

Net Assets (Total Assets Share in Profit & Loss Share in Other Share in Total

minus Total Liabilities) Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income

As % of As % of As % of As % of

Name of the Enterprise Consolidated Amount Profit and Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount

Net Assets   Loss   Other Comprehensive

Comprehensive

Income

Parent

The New Great Eastern

Spinning & Weaving
Company Limited 100.45% 49,205.17 97.64% 1,124.45 100.00% 11,832.36 99.79% 12,956.81

Subsidiaries

Indian
Kanoria Udyog Limited (0.45%) (218.04) 2.36% 27.20 NIL NIL 0.21% 27.20

Inter Company Elimination NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 100.00% 48,987.13 100.00% 1,151.65 100.00% 11,832.36 100.00% 12,984.01
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Note 48

Ratios forming part of Standalone Financial Statement

Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

Ratio Numerator Denominator Nume- Denomi- Ratio Nume- Denomi- Ratio Variance
rator nator rator nator %

Capital to  risk Tier I + Tier II Total Risk Weighted  42,032.18  69,616.43 60.38%  41,134.87  56,597.24 72.68% 12.30%
weighted assets Capital Assets / Exposures

Tier I Capital Tier I Capital Total Risk Weighted 42,032.18  69,616.43 60.38%  41,134.87  56,597.24 72.68% 12.30%
Assets / Exposures

Tier II Capital Tier II Capital Total Risk Weighted —  69,616.43 0.00% —  56,597.24 0.00% 0.00%
Assets / Exposures

Liquidity Coverage Total Stock of Total Net Cash
Ratio* High Quality Outflows over the — — — — — — —

Liquid Assets next 30 calender days

* Liquidity Coverage Ratio is not applicable since the Company does not have any Total Net Cash Outflows over

the next 30 days.

Note 49
Other Statutory Informations

i) The Group does not possess any immovable property (other than properties where the Group is the lessee

and the lease arrangements are duly executed in favour of lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name

of the Group during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

ii) “The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against

the Group for holding any“Benami property.”

iii) The Group has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions on the

basis of security of current assets.

iv) The Group has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company

as a willful defaulter at anytime during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the

date when the financial statements are approved.

v) The Group does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

vi) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies

(ROC) beyond the statutory period.

vii) The Group has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies

Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

viii (a) The Holding Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries other than interest - bearing

loans aggregating ` 1,937.63 lakhs granted during the year through the current account maintained with

Kanoria Udyog Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary company (“Intermediary”), for onward lending on behalf

of the Holding Company, considered on the basis of the timing of the cash flows, though as such there
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is no written agreement or understanding that the said Intermediary shall  lend or invest on behalf of

the Holding Company. Such loans are granted in the ordinary course of business of the Holding Company

and that of the Intermediary for the Ultimate Beneficiary, namely, The United Provinces Sugar Company

Limited, towards meeting its business requirements. The Holding Company has complied with relevant

provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 to the extent applicable, the Company Act,

2013 for such transaction is not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering Act, 2012.

"Further, the Subsidiary Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person or entity, including foreign

entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

Subsidiary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”). “ "

(b) The Holding Company has not received any  funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any

other sources or kind of funds) from any person or entity, including foreign entities, (“Intermediaries”)

with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Holding Company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons/entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Holding Company(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”). “Further, the Subsidiary Company  has not

received any  funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

from any person or entity, including foreign entities, (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Subsidiary Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend

or invest in other persons/entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of Funding Party

other than interest-bearing loans aggregating ? 1,937.63 lakhs received by the Subsidiary Company during

the year  for  “Ultimate Beneficiary” for onward lending on behalf of the Holding  Company, considered

on the basis of the timing of the cash flows, though as such there is no written agreement or understanding

that the Subsidiary Company  shall lend or invest on behalf of Holding Company. Such loans are granted

in the ordinary course of business of the Subsidiary Company for the Ultimate Beneficiary, namely, The

United Provinces Sugar Company Limited, towards meeting its business requirements. The Subsidiary

Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 to the

extent applicable, the Company Act, 2013 for such transaction is not violative of the Prevention of Money-

Laundering Act, 2012.”

ix) The Group does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

x) The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Note 50
The scheme sanctioned by AAIFR as modified from time to time has been under implementation. With effect from

December 1, 2016, The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 (SICA) has, however, been repealed

by The Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Repeal Act, 2003 (“Repeal Act”). This has resulted in the

dissolution of the BIFR/AAIFR under SICA. Irrespective, as at the year-end, the Net Worth of the Holding Company

is positive.

Note 51
The Holding Company has been engaged in lending and investment activities and hence, the provisions of Non

Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are applicable to it.  The Holding

Company is in the process of completing the formalities for registration as NBFC with Reserve Bank of India.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Note 52
The accumulated losses of the Subsidiary Company have resulted in complete erosion of its net worth. Such erosion

in net worth indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Subsidiary

Company to continue as a going concern. The Subsidiary Company's management is, however, of the view that

the said erosion is temporary in nature as the Subsidiary Company is in process of procuring a new business,

the proceeds of which, when fructified, are expected to result in a turnaround of the Subsidiary Company as also

may resort to restructuring of the Subsidiary Company. Hence, the Subsidiary Company, does not consider the

erosion of its net worth as an impediment to its status as a going concern.

Note 53
COVID-19 has impacted business in general. Since, the Group is engaged lending and investment, manufacture

and trading/marketing activities which were being carried out normally under the directives issued by the Ministry

of Home Affairs and the State Government. The Group had considered internal and external information to the

extent of possible impact of COVID-19 in preparation of the financial statements. The Group is continuously monitoring

the situation and does not foresee any significant impact on the operations and the financial position of the Company

as at March 31, 2022.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BANSI S. MEHTA & CO. THE NEW GREAT EASTERN SPINNING AND WEAVING COMPANY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 100991W

Vinod Jiwanram Lohia Dr. Anurag Kanoria Raj Kumar Jhunjhunwala Nisha Chopra
Paresh H. Clerk Whole Time Director & CFO Whole Time Director Director Company Secretary
Partner and General Manager (Works) DIN : 00200630 DIN : 01527573 M.No. A41450
Membership No. 36148 DIN : 01509730

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date  : July 25, 2022 Date  : July 25, 2022

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022


